GOVERNVENT
OF
THE DI STRI CT OF COLUMBI A

+ 4+ + + +

BOARD OF ZONI NG ADJUSTMENT

+ 4+ + + +

PUBLI C HEARI NG

+ 4+ + + +
VIEDNESDAY

MARCH 13, 2019

+ 4+ + + +

The Regul ar Public Hearing convened in the
Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing Room Room 220 Sout h,
441 4th Street, N.W, Washington, D.C , 20001, pursuant to
notice at 9:30 a.m, Frederick L. H I, Chairperson,
presi di ng.

BOARD OF ZONI NG ADJUSTMENT MEMBERS PRESENT:

FREDERI CK L. HILL, Chairperson
LORNA JOHN, Board Menber
CARLTON HART, Board Menber ( NCPC)

ZONI NG COMM SSI ON VEMBER] S| PRESENT:
ANTHONY HOOD, Chai r man

OFFI CE OF ZONI NG STAFF PRESENT:
CLI FFORD MDY, Secretary

OFFI CE OF PLANNI NG STAFF PRESENT:
CRYSTAL MYERS
STEPHEN MORDFI N
JONATHAN Kl RSCHENBAUM
KAREN THOVAS
ELI SA VI TALE

The transcript constitutes the mnutes from
the Public Hearing held on March 13, 2019.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




T-A-B-L-E OF GONT-E-N-T-S

Conm ssi on Case No. 19939,
Appl ication of Robert L. Strayer
VOTE: Approved 4-0-1 - -

Conmi ssi on Case No. 19947,
Application of Dilan Investnent, LLC
VOTE: Approved 4-0-1 - e - -

Conmi ssi on Case No. 19842,
Application of Ana DaCruz . . . . . . . . . . . .
Continued to 4-10-19 for a limted scope hearing

Conmi ssi on Case No. 19936,
Application of Matthew and Alicia Aning
Board schedul ed for decision on 3-27-19

Commi ssi on Case No. 19943,
Application of The MIIls Building Associates, LLC .
Continued to 4-10-19 for a limted scope hearing

Conmmi ssi on Case No. 19944,
Application of 3445 10th Street LLC .
Hearing continued to 4-10-19

Adjourned . . . . . . . o . o o o L o o 4o

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com

16
49

50
68

69
92

92

" 149

150




© 00 N o o b~ wWw N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP P kPR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O A W N P+~ O©O

P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(10:36 a.m)

MR MOY: So, with that, we're into the public
heari ng session. And the first case application if we can
have parties to the table to No. 19939 of Robert L. Strayer
1. This is advertised and captioned for special exception
under Subtitle F, Section 5201 from the |ot occupancy
requi renents of Subtitle F, Section 304.1. This woul d
construct a two-story rear and side addition to an existing,
attached principal dwelling unit, RA-2 Zone. This is at 1229
W Street Northwest, Square 271, Lot 76.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Good norning. |If you'd please
i ntroduce yourselves for the record.

MR. MORRI'S: Good norning, Chairman Hill and board
menbers. M nane is Frank Wlliam Mrris with the firm of
Morris Architects, the authorized representative for the
owner, Robert Strayer.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay.

MR. STRAYER: Good norning. |'m Robert Strayer,
t he owner.

MR. STRASSER: And good norni ng. "' m Stephen
Strasser with Strasser Studio, the project designer.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. M. Morris, are you goi ng
to be presenting to us?

MR MORRIS: Yes, M. Chairman. W have a bri ef
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presentati on on PowerPoint for the Board.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay, great. You can pull it up
there if youlike. And so M. Mrris, I'mgoing to go ahead
and let you walk through your presentation in terns of,
again, what you're proposing and the relief that you're
requesting and al so t he standard to whi ch you believe you are
nmeeting for us to grant the relief. |'"m going to put 15
m nutes on the clock just so | know where we are, and those
cl ocks are located all around the room And you can begin
whenever you |ike.

MR. MORRI'S: Thank you, M. Chairman. The first
slide is up. This is for the property located at 1229 W
Street Northwest. The relief requested is for the |ot
occupancy requirenents. The existing |ot occupancy of this
property is 58.5 percent |ot coverage and the proposed is
69.6 which is under the 70 percent |ot occupancy in which
speci al exception relief may be granted.

You see here the front elevation of this
phot ograph, the front of the house. And then let's goto the
next one. And then the next slide shows the existing rear
of the property. The proposed two-story addition seeking
relief is at the rear elevation on the north side of the
exi sting row dwel |l ing.

This slide really shows the essence of the

project. On the left, you see the existing conditions, the
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row house. The subject row house is in the mddle, and
there's an open court on the east or the right side of that
rear dogl eq. And the plan on the left shows a two-story
addition which infills that open court and in conjunction
wth a four-foot rear addition conprises the two-story
proposed addition into the rear yard.

You see here the plans. This is a proposed, an
existing first floor plans. It's essentially an open plan
and the proposed use which because of the relatively snall
footprint of the house really needs the extra square footage
to make a decent open floor plan. And then here you see the
exi sting and proposed second fl oor plans, keeping the stair
where it is and then showing on the right the proposed four
-- the four foot five extension in the rear.

Here you see the existing front elevation on the
right and then existing north elevation on the left of the
two story row dwelling. And here you see the proposed two
story rear addition with a propensity of -- a |ot of w ndows
| should say. And then on the sides of the proposed rear
addition, there are no windows facing either side adjacent
nei ghbor.

VI CE CHAI R HART: M. Mrris, just -- oh, there
are skylights? | was trying to figure out what these things
were right here. | figured it out on the next draw ng.

MR, MORRI S: And there you see the two story
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6

bui | di ng section. There's no existing basenent or proposed,
just a two story sinple row house. And there you see the
floor to floor heights noted. And that's really our brief
presentation for the Board today. W have support of OP and
the ANC al ong the way. And 1'Il turn it over to Stephen
Strasser for any design questions that you nmay have.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Gkay. Does the Board have any
questions for the applicant?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Just one, and that's kind of
with regard to the dogl eg. And can you just show a plan
agai n? Actually, show ng the neighbors as well. Are any of
the other doglegs filled in, in the bl ock?

MR MORRIS: In the block, yes, there are two
conbi ned row houses that have been subdivided i nto one. And
they filled in the dogl eg.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Yeah, it's one of these things
that you kind of see just throughout certain parts of D. C.,
just kind of a very uniformlook. And | was wondering how
this would kind of play into kind of the rest of the bl ock.
But | understand that sonetines folks have already filled
themin or in the process of doing it. Mre of curiosity
t han anything. Thank you.

MR, MORRI S: And in further answer to your
guestion, sir, thelot withthe 16 feet whichis arelatively

narrow | ot. And so part of the reason for filling it inis
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t he narrow di nension of the |ot.

MR MOY: That's to kind of gainalittle bit nore
space wthout having to necessarily go -- because if you
wanted to get this kind of sane square footage, you'd
actually have to push back even nore to kind of gain that
square footage. So this kind of helps you to be able to do
that. That's what |'m assum ng.

MR MORRIS: Absolutely, yes, correct.

MR MOY: Okay. Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. I'mgoing to turn to the
O fice of Pl anning.

M5. MYERS: Good norning. Crystal Myers for the
Ofice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning is recomendi ng
approval of this case and stands on the record of the staff
report.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Does anybody have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR MORRI'S: No.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. s there anyone here
wi shing to speak in support? |1Is there anyone here w shing
to speak in opposition? |Is there anything else you'd |ike
to add, M. Mrrris, at the end?

MR. MORRIS: No, thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: kay. |'mgoing to go ahead and
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close the hearing. |Is the Board ready to deliberate? kay.
| can start. | mean, | think that based upon the record and
the filings, | didn't have particularly any questions wth
this application. | would agree with the analysis that was

provided by the Ofice of Planning and also that of the
analysis fromthe ANC 1B which was in support 11 to O to O.
DDOT al so had no objection, and | wll be voting in favor of
this application. |[Is there anything el se anyone would |ike
to add? Go ahead and nmake a notion to approve Application
No. 19939 as captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for
a second.

ZC CHAI R HOCD:  Second.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Mbtion nade and seconded. All
those in favor, say aye.

(Chorus of aye.)

BZA CHAIR HILL: All those opposed? The notion
passes, M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as four to
zero to one. This is on the notion of Chairman H Il to
approve the application for the relief request. Seconded the
notion, M. Anthony Hood. Al'so in support, M. John and
Vice-Chair Hart with no other nmenber with us today. WMbdtion
carries.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Thank you. Thank you, gentl enen.

MR. MORRI'S: Thank you.
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9
MR MOY: The next case application before the

Board is No. 19947 of D lan Investnent, LLC Capti on
advertised for a special exception under Subtitle C, Section
703. 2. This is from the m nimum parking requirenents of
Subtitle C, Section 701.5. This would construct a parti al
second story addition to an exi sting comrercial building, MJ
4 Zone at 1600 Rhode |sland Avenue Northeast, Square 4132,
Lot 4.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Could you
pl ease i ntroduce yourself for the record.

MR, SULLI VAN Good norning, M. Chairman and
menbers of the Board. My nane is Marty Sullivan with the | aw
firmof Sullivan and Barros on behal f of the applicant.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Thank vyou. Thank you, M.
Sullivan. M. Sullivan, is this your only case today?

MR, SULLI VAN:  No.

BZA CHAIR HILL: ©Ch, okay. | was going to say we
could put this last maybe if | knew that you were --

MR, SULLI VAN:  Yeah.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: So go ahead. M. Sullivan, |I'm
going to go ahead and | et you wal k us through the application
here and what you're trying to do or what your client is
trying to do, including howyou are neeting the standards for
us to grant the application. 1'mgoing to put 15 m nutes on

the clock. M. My, if you don't mnd. And you can begin
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whenever you |ike.

MR SULLIVAN.  Thank you. | have a Power Poi nt
presentation. [It's up on ny screen.

BZA CHAIR HILL: It's not on ours.

MR, SULLI VAN " m sorry. | think there's one
button | need to push.

BZA CHAIR H LL: | don't know if support --

MR, SULLIVAN. Tell the --

BZA CHAIR HI LL: -- could cone on out.

MR SULLIVAN: -- man in the sky up there.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Someone will conme out.

MR. SULLI VAN: If you need it. | mean, it's in
front of you.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Soneone will conme out. Yes,
pl ease. Thank you.

(Pause.)

BZA CHAIR HILL: Okay, great. Thank you.

MR, SULLIVAN: Thank you. So this is Case 19947,
Dilan I nvestnents, 1600 Rhode |sland Avenue. You see there
that that's the subject property. It's a one-story buil ding.
It's 100 percent |ot occupancy. |It's a flooring store and
al so has sone offices for the applicant.

So the rear, the first floor of the building is
set up as office space, and that limts the size of the

showoom So they want to nove the office space upstairs.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

11
And to do that, they have an additional .5 FAR avail abl e.

So they're proposing that they're going to build a second
story no nore than half of the footprint of the first story.
And to do that, they need special exception parking relief.
They won't be increasing the nunber of enployees. They wll
just be spreading out fromthe existing space.

There's currently, of course, no parking on site
because of the 100 percent | ot occupancy. And the addition
woul d trigger a parking requirenment of two spaces. Property
is zoned MJ4. It's a corner lot. You can see the |ocation
t here on Rhode Island Avenue.

Thi s area of Rhode |sland Avenue i s characterized
by conmmerci al properties. Here's a photo of the front, the
corner of Rhode |Island Avenue, and then this is the side of
the building. And that's the rear of the building. Andthat
driveway there is in public space.

So the special exception test, we're required to
neet one of the requirenents of 703.2. And we've listed two
of them here. The Ofice of Planning has listed three of
them Due to the physical constraints of the property, of
course, the 100 percent | ot occupancy.

W're unable to provide parking, and parking
cannot be provided within 600 feet of the lot. And then the
applicant's al so not increasing the nunber of enpl oyees. So

Subsection D, the amount of traffic congestion existing which
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t he parking woul d be expected to create in the nei ghborhood
IS negligent or negligible.

There's a TDM plan. According to DDOT's
reconmendation, we'll be providing tw short-term bike
par ki ng spaces. ANC 5B is in support, and DDOT has no
obj ecti on.

Thank you. If you have any questions.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay. Does the Board have any
questions for the applicant?

ZC CHAIR HOOD: The ANC, it | ooks |Iike one person
abstained. Do | have that correct?

MR, SULLIVAN: Yes, that's what | --

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Did they say --

MR, SULLIVAN: -- saw.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: -- why they abstained?

MR,  SULLI VAN: No, and | didn't attend the
neeting. The applicant attended the neeting.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: On, okay. Al right. Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Just a quick question. And |
think I just mssed it. Were is the bi ke parking |ocated?

MR, SULLIVAN. It's going to be in public space.
"' mnot sure entirely --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR, SULLIVAN. -- exactly where.

VI CE CHAIR HART: You have to go through that --
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13
you're just saying --

MR SULLI VAN: Yeah, yes. And we've talked to
DDOT. The DDOT revi ewer suggested where it would be, but
they haven't determned finally where it would be.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's fine. Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. I'mgoing to turn to the
O fice of Planning.

MR MORDFIN:.  Good norning. |'m Stephen Mrdfin
and the Ofice of Planning finds this application to be
confirmng to the requirenents, to grant the approval to
reduce t he parking, and therefore recommends approval of the
application. Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: kay. Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, SULLIVAN. No, thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Is there anyone here
Wi shing to speak in support? |1Is there anyone here w shing
to speak in opposition? Ckay.

The only note that | will nmake because | know t hat
it says DDOT, the applicant proposed a TDM plan calling for
the installation of the short termbi ke parking. You did do
that, and | don't think necessarily we need to put a
condition in there since it is conditioned on public space

approval . And so |I'm confortable with the way that the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

14

applicant has submtted their application and is al so going
to be working with DDOT for the bike parking. So unl ess
anybody has anything else, | wouldn't necessarily add that
as a condition.

Do you have anything you'd |l i ke to add at the end,
M. Sullivan?

MR SULLIVAN: No, thank you.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay. |I'mgoing to go ahead and
close the hearing. |Is the Board ready to deli berate?

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Yes, M. Chairman.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Wbul d soneone else liketodoit?

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Yeah, | would just say that |
believe that this is ready for approval. This is -- | think
the nerits of this case warrants BZA s approval and | woul d
just nove that the Ofice of Planning report as well as the
ANC approval as well as the DDOT. | know you nentioned not
to put the condition, but the DDOT report also be reflected
is granting this approval. And | think this is pretty
straightforward. So | woul d nove that we approve the parKking
requi renment, Subtitle C, 701.5, two spaces required, non-
exi sting -- none proposed and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Mbdtion nmade and seconded. All
those in favor, say aye.

(Chorus of aye.)
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15
BZA CHAIR HILL: Al  those opposed? Mot i on

passes, M. My.
MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as four to

zero to one. This is on the notion of Conm ssioner Anthony

Hood to -- a notion to approve the application for the relief
request ed. Seconded the notion, Vice-Chair Hart. Al'so in
support, M. John and Chairman Hill. No other nenbers

participating today. Modtion carries.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Gkay. Thank you.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: M. Chairmn --

BZA CHAIR HILL: Certainly.

ZC CHAI R HOQOD: -- can | just say this. M.
Sullivan, this is one of the easiest cases |'ve ever seen.

MR, SULLIVAN. | know. | wish they could all be
l'i ke this.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: And | had to say that. | started
not to, but | felt |like | needed to.

BZA CHAIRH LL: M. Sullivan, we'll see if we say
t hat about the next one. Al right. W're going to take a
gui ck break, everybody. Thank you so nuch.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 10:52 a.m and resuned at 11:05 a.m)

BZA CHAIR HILL: Al right, M. My. \Whenever
you' d i ke.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The Board is
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back in session. It's about 11:06 which sounds pretty exact.
But we can have parties to the table to Case No. 19842 of Ana
DaCruz, D-A-CGR U Z

This application has been anended for specia
exceptions under Subtitle E, Section 5201 from the
nonconform ng structure requirenents of Subtitle C, Section
202.2, and from the rear yard requirenents of Subtitle E,
Section 306.1, under Subtitle E, Section 206.2 and 5203. 3
from the upper floor addition requirenents of Subtitle E,
Section 206.1, and under Subtitle C, Section 1504.1 fromthe
pent house setback requirenents of Subtitle C, Section
1502. 1(c) (1) (A); and pursuant to Subtitle X, Chapter 10 for
area vari ances.

This is from the |ot occupancy requirenments of
Subtitle E, Section 3014.1 from the penthouse requirenents
of Subtitle C, Section 1500.4(b), and the penthouse area
requi rements of Subtitle C, Section 1503.2(a). This would
construct a third-story addition and penthouse and convert
t he exi sting attached principal dwelling unit toaflat, RF1
Zone at 1365 Meridian Place Northwest, Square 2835, Lot 15.

BZA CHAIR HILL: ay. Good norning. |If you'd
pl ease i ntroduce yourselves for the record.

MR, CRU CKSHANK: My name is Neil Cruickshank
architect representing the owner, Ms. Ana DaCruz.

M5. DACRUZ: MW nane is Ana DaCruz.
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BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay. Sir, | always have trouble

with your nane. Can you please spell it for ne, your |ast
nane, sir?

MR CRU CKSHANK: It's spelled CGR-U1-CK-S-H A-
N-K.  It's pronounced Crui ckshank.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: kay, good. Thank you, sir. So
M. Cruickshank, I'mgoing to go ahead and | et you get your
presentation pulled up there and ki nd of wal k us t hrough what
you're trying to do and how you believe you're neeting the
standards for us to grant therelief that you' re | ooking for.
| know that there was sonme discussion, again, about the
variance. And if you would, as you're going through your
presentation, really kind of speak to the variance i ssues as
well as the exceptional situation that's resulting in a
practical difficulty.

| know you' ve been here with us before, so | think
you do know the criteria with which you need to nake your
argunent. And so I'lIl go ahead and put 15 m nutes up on the
clock just so |I know where we are. That m ght go | onger
dependi ng upon questions that we may get fromthe Board. And
then as soon as you're ready, you can begi n whenever you'd
li ke.

MR, CRU CKSHANK: Ckay. Gve ne a mnute to try
to get these open.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Sure. Go ahead.
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MR, CRU CKSHANK: Ckay. | think that's all of it.

"' mm ssing sonething. Sorry. Okay. So what | have up now
I's the existing and proposed site plan finally. The existing
property has a single-story garage whichis primarily driving
the lot occupancy to be over the allowable 60 percent |ot
occupancy.

And ny client would like to do an addition, and
that's the primary reason that we are before the Board
because we are over the allowable |ot occupancy. The
exi sting | ot occupancy right nowis 81.8 percent. And we are
i ncreasi ng that by about two and a hal f percent because we're
adding a rear access here to access, but it's nore of a
conveni ence accessible stair fromthe rear of the property
up to park in the garage to access the upper |evel unit that
we will be creating as well as the Iower |evel unit.

The owner al so wants to add a roof deck. And to
access the roof deck, we have to create a penthouse access
to the stair access and the roof deck. Let nme just try to
wal k t hrough. I'ma little bit slow with your PC here
Before we get to the elevation, let me try to walk you
t hrough the floor plans.

Okay. So this is the cellar and first floor plan
where we have reconfigured the floor plans. | wanted to have
as nmuch bedroons as possible for the proposed |ayout. And

after several back and forth, this is the |layout that we cane
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up with that she's approved.

So this is the |ower |evel unit with the basenent
and first fl oor. And turning to the first floor of this
| evel --

VI CE CHAIR HART: M. Crui ckshank, just one quick
question. You said that Ms. DaCruz wanted to have as nmany
bedroons as she could in there?

MR, CRU CKSHANK:  Yeabh.

VICE CHAIR HART: Was there a particular reason
for that?

MR. CRU CKSHANK: A big family. She has a big
famly | think is going to be noving in with her, and she
wanted to get the nost optimal price for the rental of the
second unit.

VICE CHAIR HART: And is this an accessible stair
that's required by code?

MR, CRU CKSHANK: No, it's nmobre a conveni ence
access to access both units. It's not an egress there. It's
mor e conveni ence.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. So I'mjust alittle bit
conf used.

MR, CRU CKSHANK: So the basic scenariois if you
have two units and somebody parks in the back, you won't be
able to access the upper |evel apartnent w thout having to

go around the bl ock.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: No, no. "' m not confused by
that. |'mconfused by when you're -- you said that you were
al so creating the -- you creating as many bedroons as you

can. So you're kind of noving sone things around internally
In the residence, right?

MR, CRU CKSHANK: Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. So when you're doing
that, the stair can be accommpdat ed i nside of the buil ding.
You don't need to have the | ot occupancy variance to do that.
And I'mjust trying to understand if it's not required by
code, if you're just doing it for conveni ence, then what is
the practical difficulty that you' re kind of dealing wth
here? | don't understand that aspect of it because if you
are trying to do this, you can do this as an internal stair.
And in that case, you wouldn't require to have the --

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: Lot occupancy.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Yeah. And so | understand that
you're goingup alittle bit fromwhat is already -- what the
| ot occupancy is. But it already is in nonconformng use.
It is already over the limt that you have.

MR, CRU CKSHANK:  Ri ght.

VICE CHAIR HART: So I"'mjust trying to get to we
have to be able to kind of |ook at.

MR,  CRUI CKSHANK: | think | wunderstand your

guesti on.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR, CRU CKSHANK: So for ne, the reason why | did
the design this way is that if | was to deno the rear wal
which is an eight inch masonry wall, that's where the --
excuse ne. That's where the hardship cones in for the
construction hardship. Because | woul d've had to break down
that wall and nove it back and then add the stair to nake
sure that | nmaintain the 8.13 percent | ot occupancy.

VI CE CHAIR HART: So you're saying that you
couldn't do it within the building itself? 1'mjust saying
t hat --

MR. CRUl CKSHANK: Yeah, | nean --

VICE CHAIR HART: -- if you're punching a hole
through a wall, I'mnot saying that you have to take down t he
entire wall. But you could have an entry or an exit out of

t he buil di ng, have the stairs as an internal thing, not have
an addition, and you're not before us or at |east not before
us for this variance. And that's the part that is --

MR CRU CKSHANK:  Ri ght.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- |'ve been struggling with as
| reviewed the case.

MR, CRU CKSHANK: Gkay. So granted, | could have
probably | ook at a way to put that circular stair inside the
buil ding and also a | anding. But again, | think it's a

better solution the way |'ve presented it.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Again, M. Cruickshank, what M.
Hart is saying is that the variance test in terns of what's
t he exceptional situationresultinginapractical difficult.
A lot of the things that you're saying is that it's just
pref erence.

MR CRU CKSHANK: Right. So | saw the practi cal
difficulty as not wanting to deno that existing nmasonry wal |
to create this -- to design this stair rather than to just
add it to the property. And again, it's a very |ight touch
in terms of the type of stair that we' ve desi gned.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, | get it. |'mjust saying
that you' ve taken the position that it's denp the nmsonry
wall or not. And | was saying |'mnot sure if you actually
had to deno the wall. You m ght have to have an entry or an
entry point init. But I'mnot saying take down the entire
wall. So | don't know why there's an either/or that's going
on. But I'Il let you continue with your presentation.

MR, CRU CKSHANK: So thisis the lower |evel unit,
t he basenment and first floor. This is the upper level unit
with the proposed addition and the existing second fl oor.
The front and rear elevations, and this gives you a better
vi ew of the proposed stair and | anding addition in the rear
of the property which is the elevation to the right. This

is the patio -- I'"'msorry, the roof deck and the access stair
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that takes us to the roof deck where we created t he pent house
to access the roof deck and just roof.

And side elevation is typical. The side
el evation, we nodified along wth the front el evation to sone
comments from the |ocal ANC where they did not Ilike the
three-foot setback that's required by code for the floor
addition. And we've created a nmansard roof in that space
where the three-foot setback woul d' ve been, creating a coupl e
dormer windows for the required egress w ndows from that
proposed floor addition. This is the side elevation on the
opposite side of the property.

Any questions?

VI CE CHAIR HART: A couple of questions. One on

the -- I"'mglad you put this up. So the two wi ndows that are
ri ght here, what are they exactly? Are they just -- |I'mnot
exactly sure what they -- | was | ooking at the el evati on and

MR. CRU CKSHANK: The front el evation?

VI CE CHAI R HART: | was |ooking at the side
el evations. You can keep it here, though, for a mnute. And
t hese two wi ndows are dormer wi ndows. But where's the floor
in this? |'mnot sure how you access these wi ndows or what
t hey | ook |ike.

MR. CRU CKSHANK: So right now, those wi ndows are

sitting approximately three feet above finished fl oor.
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VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. And so they are -- now

you can go to the --

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: Si de el evation?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Si de el evation. So what happens
here? Because | can understand the wall com ng down here and
that's where kind of the door and the rest of the roomis.
But what happens when that kind of juts out? | don't
under st and what that condition --

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: You don't wunderstand how the
dornmer is working?

VI CE CHAI R HART: | under stand how a dor mer works.
| don't understand how t hese dorners work.

MR. CRUI CKSHANK: So what |'ve created, so the
requi renment is where this lineis show ng here, that's, |iKke,
woul d be the three-foot setback from the existing nansard
whi ch zoning requires us to setback. And when | presented
to the local ANC, they did not like that | ook.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR. CRU CKSHANK: And so we worked with themto
come up with sonething that is nore acceptable. And after
| ooki ng around the neighborhood, we saw sonme three-story
addition that had simlar mansard roofs. And that's what |
tried to develop for this proposed floor addition. So this
area here that's not colored is the existing mansard that

exists on the property. And then the colored area is the
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mansard roof that we are doing for our addition. And it
sl opes back. It slopes back with a curve. And what you see
projecting here is the dorners which are required for the

egress w ndow comng from the bedroons that we create in

t here.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. | guess what |'m just
saying is, | nmean, | studied architecture. | understand how
It's working as an elenent. |I'mjust trying to -- it seens

a very strange space that you've created because there is
| i ke a four-foot space that's here.

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: Yes, it's a portion of space
that -- sorry.

VICE CHAIR HART: It's just a space that's kind
of unused.

MR,  CRUI CKSHANK: They're trying to occupy it
because of how it's designed.

VICE CHAIR HART: So this is in a false or faux
dormer that's on -- it's not sonmething -- it's not, like, a

wi ndow t hat you can | ook out. It's just goingto be a-- |I'm
not even sure what it would be.

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: Wel |, where the windowis, you
can |l ook out of it. Between the wi ndows, there's a portion
of space that you really cannot access. |It's |ike any other

dor mer . In those areas, really dorner is sloped. As you

come fromthe inside, there's going to be a sloped area that
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you don't have head room You mght be able to open
sonet hi ng bel ow and create sone storage space. But it's not
a space that you could wal k into.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, nost definitely it's not.
It's less than four feet tall. So it's going to be a very
odd space. And the dorner, above the dormer, it's also a
very odd |l ook. So that's why I'"'msaying it's a very curious
solution for this. [|'mjust not sure how that works. But
kind of be that as it may.

So with regard to the back stair kind of
conversation that we were having earlier, | understand that
there is an existing masonry wall that is along the rear.
And actually I"'mnot really sure what this is showing. Are
you putting sonething on -- what's on the rear? Wat's the
material of the rear wall now?

MR CRUI CKSHANK: It seemed to be covered with
sonme type of a vinyl siding existing.

VICE CHAIR HART: So is it --

MR. CRU CKSHANK: It's cl added.

VICE CHAIR HART: Are they CMUs now?

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: No, it's brick.

VICE CHAIR HART: It's brick underneath the
si di ng?

MR, CRU CKSHANK: Correct.

VI CE CHAIR HART: GCkay. And so you're proposing
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to have nore siding on there?

MR CRU CKSHANK: Well, 1t's existing. | ' m not
proposing to renove it.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. But you're also saying
that the problemwth trying to -- that in your estimtion
that the i ssue you're either renoving that and you' re novi ng
that masonry wall and you're pushing the entire buil ding out
to accommpdate this stair? O you're creating what your
proposing that's in front of us on this draw ng?

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: So when the zoni ng departnent
wote up the first nmeno and | discussed it with OP, ny
t hought at that point was, well, to make it conformng or to

mai ntain the existing nonconformty at the existing 8.38

percent, | would have to push the wall back by about a foot
and then build the stair that |'m show ng. That's how |
conceived it at the tine. Not to go at the interior and

build the stair.

VI CE CHAIR HART: So there is no option to be able
to build the stair or is it just costly?

MR. CRUI CKSHANK: | mean, as you said, there's
probably an option where | can go and | ook at a way to put
the stair in the inside and keep the wall where it is and
take away a little bit fromthe floor plan to do it.

VICECHAIRHART: | nean, | would |i ke to see that

option because | think that it can be a cl eaner option than

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PR,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO W N P+ O©O

28

trying to add sonething on to the end. And it wouldn't al so

require the zoning -- the variance request. I just think
that that is -- while it isn't a very large addition that
you're talking about, it is -- you're already at the | ot

occupancy limt.

And so this is just, in ny mnd, creating nore of
a concern than what you would do if you had an internal
stair. And | understand that you're trying to get as nmany
bedr oons or whatever, but it still seens like -- | nean, this
Is afive and a six bedroomunits that you' re tal king about.
It seenms as though there should be an ability to create a
stair inside that can not require a | ot occupancy --

MR. CRU CKSHANK: Vari ance.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Vari ance, yes.

BZA CHAIR HILL: | mean, M. Cruickshank, again,
we keep coming back to the variance argunment. And that's
where we're kind of -- at this point you can see Kkind of

aski ng nore questions about and struggling with. But are you
done?

MR, CRU CKSHANK: |I'm finished, yes.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. Al right. 1I'mgoing to
go ahead and turn to the O fice of Planning.

MR, Kl RSCHENBAUM Good norning, Chairmn and
menbers of the Board. John Kirschenbaumfromthe O fice of

Pl anni ng.
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So I would like to go over the requested relief
first. The description is not fully accurate that was read
into the record. This application went through a nyriad of
DCRA referrals. Unfortunately the last referral we recei ved
from DCRA was still not fully correct. So I wll sort of
read out how we anal yzed this application.

So the applicant needs a variance from | ot
occupancy and that's it. The rest is special exception and
that would be for nonconformng structures, rear yard,
pent house encl osure, and penthouse setbacks. The referral
had sai d that the pent house structure was a vari ance but it's
not . You can get that via special exception. And the
pent house encl osure that is proposed neets the requirenents
of the special exception.

The referral had al so said that relief was needed
from Subtitle C, Section 1503.2(a) which was for penthouse
area. The referral had said that the penthouse area was nore
t han hal f of the whole roof area. It's very obvious fromthe
plans that it's not, and that relief is not required at all.
And | was able to get a verbal agreenment about this fromthe
zoning admnistrator's office. So | just want to nake sure
we're all analyzing the correct relief.

And then we do recomrend approval of the | ot
occupancy request. The way we had | ooked at it was that the

house has an exi sting exterior staircase in the rear yard and
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the applicant woul d essentially be replacing that. And the
vari ance request for the |l ot occupancy is just for the first
floor. So the second and third floors do conply with | ot
occupancy because the garage is not existing at the second
and third floors of the property.

So part of the practical difficulty was the
applicant had stated that they would have to denolish the
rear wall. And in their proposal, they're not proposing to
further extend the house back. So they're not going to be
altering the rear wall for this conversion. And they would
essentially be replacing an existing exterior staircase with
a new exterior staircase. The reason why the | ot occupancy
i ncreases by 1.9 percent according to the applicant is the
di aneter of the spiral staircase they are choosing to put in,
in this case.

And we also recomrend approval of all of the
speci al exceptions that | just read. Please |let ne know if
you have any questi ons.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Any questions for the
O fice of Planning?

VI CE CHAIR HART: Sure. So | nean, this is the
guestion that | had with the applicant as well. | mean, |
just am struggling with the -- | shouldn't say struggling.
| don't understand how because they're | ooking for sonething

that is a variance and | don't understand how t he appli cant
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Is stating that they have to renove the rear wall. There
isn't -- at least | don't see the evidence in the record that
says that is a necessity.

Just the wunits that they are proposing are
actually very large units. And it seens as though there
shoul d be enough space inside the building to acconmodate
this because it is already at the allowable | ot occupancy.
It's over that. And it just is strange to ne to not have an
exploration as to an interior stair being a requirenent. |
just don't know you all were not |ooking at that option
either or at least saying that there is a potential to do
this.

It'd be one thing if this were a three bedroom
unit or a two bedroomunit and they were trying to do this.
But this is five and six bedroom So again, they're very
|l arge units. But I'd like to hear your thoughts on that.

MR, KI RSCHENBAUM Sur e. | nmean, | wunderstand
your concern. And we did ask the applicant about trying to
put the staircase inside the house. And he said that it
woul d be very difficult to do that because the entire rear
wal I woul d have to be reconstructed.

Now | think we would ve been nore concerned if
they -- as part of the conversion and enlarging the house,
if they had proposed to extend the rear wall back and then

further extend that staircase back. About for sure | don't
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t hi nk we woul d' ve concerned that a practical difficulty. But
the fact is that as part of this enlargenent, they are
keepi ng the existing rear wall.

So they're not altering it. And they are also
replacing essentially an existing exterior staircase wth a
new exterior staircase. And again, the [|ot occupancy
variance is just for the first floor. Andit's also all open
and not encl osed.

VI CE CHAIR HART: And so you're not thinking that
they need to look at an interior because of the architect
saying that the rear wall would have to be renoved? On the

entire rear wall or is it just the first floor?

MR. Kl RSCHENBAUM ['m sorry. Can you restate
t hat ?

VICE CHAIR HART: The architect has said -- M.
Crui ckshank has said that the rear wall -- and |I'mactually

not sure if it's the entire rear wall or | guess it woul d be
because it's nasonry. But kind of why that has to be
removed. So do you have any further information as to --
besi des themsaying that it'd have to be renoved, why that's
necessary?

VR. Kl RSCHENBAUM I don't have anynore
information. | would defer to the Board to i nquire nore from
t he applicant.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. | think that was it. |
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think that's it. Thank you.

MR, Kl RSCHENBAUM ["m sorry. And also the
applicant, | just left out one |last area of relief and | just
want to make sure it's in the record. The applicant after
the record -- sorry, after our report response to record then
al so request special exception relief from the rooftop
architectural elenment which is accurately in the description
that was read into the record by the Secretary. And we
reconmend approval of altering the rooftop architectural
el ement .

VICE CHAIR HART: | do actually have one further
guestion. D d you ask about the stair being -- this stair
is not required by code?

MR.  KI RSCHENBAUM It's not required by code.
It's a conveni ence staircase to all ow access fromthe second
unit, access to the garage that's existing.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And do you think that played any
role in your analysis?

MR. Kl RSCHENBAUM I think it did partially to
all ow tenants of the second floor unit to have access to the
garage without having to fully | eave the property and wal k
around the block to the rear of the property via the alley.

VICE CHAIR HART: And I'msorry. |'mjust making
sure | kind of get all these. Do you know if any of the

other units have to kind of go through this? |If there are
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two units and one of themhas to kind of go around the bl ock
to get to the back to the alley.

MR, Kl RSCHENBAUM O her properties onthe square?

VICE CHAIR HART: On the square, yeah.

MR KI RSCHENBAUM That, | amnot sure. | don't
think there are too many other properties wth enclosed
gar age.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Anybody else from the
Ofice of Planning? Ckay. Does the applicant have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR. CRU CKSHANK: | do not.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Is there anyone here
wi shing to speak in support? |Is there anyone here w shing
to speak in opposition? |Is the ANC here al so? Ckay, great.
Come on over. Please have a seat, yes sir.

ZC CHAI R HOOD: M. Chairman, can we go back to
Ofice of Planning, M. Kirschenbaum you nentioned the
pent house. Do you think the way the penthouse is designed
as, woul d you consider that in your analysis to be intrusive?

MR. KI RSCHENBAUM  The pent house as designed in
terms of the height of the enclosure and nore or less the
pl acenent of it conplies with the zoning regulations. But
it does need alittle relief fromsetback, but not nuch. And

the intention of the zoning regulations is to provide these
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pent house encl osures directly in the m ddle of row houses.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: So you're saying it does need a
little relief?

MR KI RSCHENBAUM That's correct. It needs a
little relief fromthe side setbacks.

ZC CHAI R HOQOD: Ckay. Al right. Thank you.
Thank you, M. Chairnman.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, great. |If you can please
I ntroduce yourselves for the record.

MR BOESE: Sure. |1'mKen Boese, Chair of ANC 1A
and this is ny coll eague.

MS. LOVE WADE: Dotti Love Wade, Vice-Chair, ANC
1A.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Vell, thank vyou,
comm ssioners for both com ng down. Go ahead and just |et
know what you'd |like to say.

MR. BOESE: Sure. Truth be told, you' re going to
see us agai n because we predom nately cone down for a later
case. But since we're here and since sone of these issues
t hat have been di scussed were things that we di scussed at the
comm ssion. At the broadest sense, we voted unaninously to
support the relief requested.

Sonme of the concerns, however, that we di scussed
had to do with trying to understand the nunber of bedroons.

Typically, when soneone 1is converting a house into
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apartnents, you don't end up with 11 bedroons. Now we don't
feel that use is sonething we're being asked to weigh in on
or that we have a right to weigh in on. But it seened
strange to us.

And architecturally, the height as we understand
It 1s 35 which is sonething that they can do as a matter of
right. So there's not nmuch we can do with that. W're not
bei ng asked for approval of the height for the third story.
| think sone of the discussions with regards to extending a
mansard roof versus the original had to do with hopefully
requesting some kind of relief from the architectural
character in order to preserve architectural character if you
get what |'m sayi ng.

Two sets of dorners are odd. | ncorporating or
getting relief to renove the original dormers for sonething
that nade nore sense woul d' ve been sonething we would' ve
supported. But it wasn't asked of us to support that. Also
| know Conmi ssioner Goldschmdt and | were both concerned
about part of the front porch has been encl osed to be one of
t he bedroons. But it's our understanding it's currently
al ready enclosed. So it's not |like we feel we can ask for
that to be renoved.

So in the broadest sense, the various areas of
relief that are being requested in their purest formwe do

support. And that's why there's such strong support fromthe
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ANC for the applicant. But personally, we think that there
coul d have been a better architectural solution.

BZA CHAI R HI LL: Ckay. Comm ssi oner Love \Wade,
Is there anything you'd Iike to add?

M5. LOVE WADE: | just felt that the rear stairs
was an i nprovenent over the existing one and did not think
that that would be an i ssue that require any additional work
on the part of the contractor. So we did not oppose that
since there was an existing structure.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. And I guess the struggle
-- and you've heard us. | nean, again, not using the word
struggl e, but the discussion that you' ve heard us have again
is the issue with the variance relief even for the stairs.
And so that's why | think we're having this kind of
di scussi on. Does the Board have any questions for the
Conmi ssi oners?

VI CE CHAIR HART: Just one question. Thank you
very much, comm ssioners, for comng out. And Conmm ssi oner
Boese, you stated a little bit about the mansard roof.
You're just saying that the ANC was supportive of the
pr oj ect, not necessarily saying that this was the
architecture that you woul d necessarily like. But it wasn't
adverse to what you would see on the block. Did | capture
that correctly?

MR. BOESE: The applicant is correct in that the
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di scussi on we had and t he request we made was to wal k t hrough
t he nei ghborhood and | ook at other exanples that had been
done to try -- | nean, if you're going to change the
character of the house and in Holnead Village, a | ot of them
are very simlar. And there's a rhythm to each row So
frankly, it's kind of inpossible to change this roof w thout

| npacting a century-old architectural schene.

But if you're going to do that, and sone houses
al ready have done that and they did it prior to Zoning Case
1611 whi ch changed consi deration, we would at | east |ike for
better exanpl es that have al ready been acconplished to maybe
be the nodel. And that's what we were hoping to achi eve by
asking themto | ook around and see other exanples in that
particul ar section and naybe get inspiration fromthat.

VICE CHAIR HART: Thank you. And do you
necessarily have -- they |ooked at kind of pushing back
originally and then there was kind of a discussion and then
t hey ki nd of decided this kind of alternative mansard that's
ki nd of connected to the existing mansard. So was there any
i dea about maybe pushing back a little farther? Ws it that
the three feet wasn't enough that you would think that you
would see it? O was it not back far enough so that it would
still kind of have an effect on the front of the house? |
just didn't know how you t hi nki ng.

MR. BCESE: | don't think either solution was
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architecturally pleasing. | nean, if they're not required
to any nore than a three foot setback on a very nobdest row
and they can already do the 35 feet by height because it is
a | ower house. Either direction they choose is going to
| npact the character. Again, because it's 35 feet high and
they're not asking for 40. There's not nuch we can do. It's
by right.

VICE CHAIR HART: No, | understood that.

MR, BCESE: So that's where we're stuck.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, | understood that. And

| think that | wasn't saying that three feet was the best
solution. | was just saying, was there kind of a distance
that you would've -- it's that you didn't want to see it from

the front of the building. O if you want to have it close
to the building, then make it part of the actual nansard
that's there so that it doesn't have -- it doesn't stand
apart.

MR, BOESE: | think that's precisely the point is
there wasn't really nmuch ability to have a conversation of
setting it back further because they have devoted so rmnuch
square footage to the bedroomrequirenent. And that woul d' ve
negatively inpact what they were trying to acconplish with
their plan. And so the feeling was if it were able to bring
it up to the extension of the existing mansard that perhaps

they could achieve a better architectural solution. And
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personally, | would ve gone through the effort to naybe
renove the smal | er dorners and have sonething that's alittle
bit nore in character. But they're not ny plans.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ful 'y understood. You' re
dealing with what you have, what's in front of you. And I
under stand t hat. So now to kind of swtch gears a little

bit. The rear of the building, are there a |l ot of other kind

of units that have this kind of back stair along the -- in
t he nei ghborhood? | nean, is this kind of, like, an outlier?
Is this sonething -- |ike, how do people deal with being on

a second floor trying to get down to the rear of the building
if they don't have a stair?

MR. BOESE: And honestly, it's not ny district.
And while | walk many alleys, 1've not wal ked the ones over
there recently. I  know Conmm ssioner Goldschmdt was
originally planning to conme, and he was unable to and coul d
answer that. But | do know from the conversati ons we net
with the applicants twice prior to deliberating at a full ANC
neeting. And what was going on at the rear of the building
was not a concern that was ever brought up.

That's not -- with regards to what goes on at the
rear of the building, you can't see it fromthe street and
the primary concern in the conmmunity is always going to be
related to parking conditions. Are they neeting the parking

requi rements? And if not, what's the inpact on the overal
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community? O in sone cases, if you're neeting the parking
requi renents, Is it actually due to a unique |ot
configuration creating nore of a hardship than it shoul d be?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. And Comm ssi oner
Love Wade, do you have anything to add to any of that?

M5. LOVE WADE: No, not at this tinme. Thank you.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's fine. Thank you. | just
wanted to kind of understand a little better.

M5. LOVE WADE: W had a di scussi on about what you
were sayi ng, that we hadn't seen the back of the house. But
we did know about the existing rear entry. And | knowin ny
nei ghbor hood, for exanple, there are lots of porches that
peopl e use or they do have access steps from their garage
because ny alley had all garages and nostly parking spaces.
So we do have the back access.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you very nmuch. OCh, sure.

MR. BOESE: And actually, when Comm ssioner \Wade
was tal ki ng about porches, it al so brought to m nd one thing
we do see nore frequently is a request for variance for rear
decks. And we've al ways supported those, and | can't think
of anyone asking for a rear deck that's ever not gotten
support. Again, and | think it's a situation that in sone
ways has sonme conpari sons here because the mmjor inpact is
going to be on the first floor but not the floors above.

BZA CHAIR H LL: Can | ask, a variance for a rear
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deck --

MR BOESE: Oh, a special exception.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: -- or a special exception? Ckay.

MR. BOESE: But we've often been requested for
support for putting that on because of the | ot coverage. And
we' ve never seen a reason not to.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Sure. Okay. Sure, please.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Let nme ask. First of all, let ne
t hank M. Boese and Conmi ssi oner Love Wade for all your work
that | know that you do. Let ne just ask this. |[|'ve heard
a nunmber of concerns, and | know the nunber of bedroons is
not necessary brought before us at this particular tine. So
we have to see how that pans out, and that's kind of a hint
to the applicant to nmake sure we do what's in order.

But what all that you said about the concerns, you
still have full approval inthis particular application. D d
| get that, with all those concerns?

M5. LOVE WADE: Because t hese appl i cants have been
really working very diligently with our ANCin trying to neet
our concerns, trying to address the concerns of the
resi dents. When we get applicants of this type who are
willing to come back and back and back and work with us to
get pretty nmuch what we as a community want and expect, then
we want to support that kind of action in light of sone of

the other situations that are faced w th.
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ZC CHAIR HOOD: Al right. Thank you.

M5. LOVE WADE: And I'll add to that too. The
vari ous areas where we had sone perhaps concerns, we didn't
find themto be strongly related to the relief being sought.
Agai n, zoning isn't about aesthetics. Zoning isn't about how
the interior is configured fromour perspective. |t my be
fromyour perspective, and you have nore experience. So we
felt that for what they were requesting specifically that
there were areas we coul d support.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Ckay. Thank you both. And once
we get through the variance left, we'll see how it goes.
Thank you, M. Chairman.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. Thank you. And | guess,
comni ssioners again, the difference between the standards to
grant the special exception and the difference between the
standards to grant a variance, they're different. And so
that's what brings us to kind of, like, the whole issue with
the variance test and then what we have to get through in
order approve sonething like that. Does the applicant have
any questions for the conm ssioners?

MR, CRU CKSHANK: No, not at this tine.

BZA CHAIR HILL: kay, great. ay. Thank you
all very nmuch. Al right. So support, opposition, nobody
el se here to speak? kay. | think where we are, at | east

where | thought we seem to be, and |I don't know if this
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accurate or not. But, like, M. Hart mentioned kind of
sonet hing about a design for the internal stair that he'd
like to see just in terns of -- which would keep it so you
woul dn't need the variance, right?

| guess and then -- and you can speak to what |
was also asking for. And then evidence that you actually
woul d have to renpove the rear wall, sone further evidence.
So that m ght support your practical difficulty if there was,
| i ke, sone kind of evidence to renpve the rear wall. And
then you nentioned sonething about the dorner design. But
| had nore of a question, | suppose, was that the spira
staircase. |It's under 1.9 percent as |I'm | ooking at OP, |
think, for the stair. You can't nmke that nore narrow,
right, | mean, the spiral stairs so that you don't need the
relief?

MR. CRU CKSHANK: | will consult with the owner
and | could try to find a way to redesign the stair, naybe
punch into the rear wall where I'm not getting that 1.9
i ncrease in | ot occupancy.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay, okay. Yeah, just -- |
nmean, again, you're trying to make the argunent that you
can't do this any other way which nakes it for the -- I'm
just telling you howwe have to |l ook at it, right, yeah. And
so it's not that -- | mean, | think great. Like, 1'd | ove

to -- | think your stair looks nice. |It's just that these

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

45

are the standards that we have to go through. And so you
have convinced the Ofice of Planning. | don't know if you
convinced all the Board here. And so that's why we're kind
of trying to figure out what el se you m ght be able to do so
that you don't need that variance relief. But let nme see.
s there anything I'm m ssing fromthe Board?

MEMBER JOHN: So what woul d be the cost of noving
the stairs inside? So you should give us sone idea of
whet her or not that would be an econom c burden for you to
reconfigure the inside to bring the stairs inside. Because
it seens to nme that adding the stairs outside is the sinplest
solution. But that gets you way over the | ot occupancy.

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: So | nmean, it's a nodest
I ncrease. But again, what |'ve just proposed and we'l
consult with youistofind away to do the design. Probably
the stairs are going to remain on the outside, but we're not
going to have any 1.9 percent increase.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. And you can cone back with
it however you would Iike to. | nean, | think we're trying,
and Board Menber John is just again suggesting another
possi bl e avenue if you want to come back with the practi cal
difficulty argunent, right? So --

MR. CRU CKSHANK: So if | understand correctly,
if I"'mable to get rid of the variance for the | ot occupancy

it may be nore acceptable to the Board?
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VI CE CHAIR HART: Well, actually, what |I'msaying

I's that we don't have enough information to be able to say --
the informati on that we have i s not strong enough to be able
to say, okay, we can agree with that. In ny estimation, that
we can agree with that. So we need to have other information
as to why you only have the two options, renovi ng the masonry
rear wall or not renoving it. It seens as though there's
another option whichis to put it inside. And we just don't
have that option.

So for us, we have to be able to look at the
i nformation and then say, okay, | can see why this is a
practical difficulty. This is this reason. But | don't have
enough information to do that. So if | don't have enough
information to do that, then | can't -- in ny mnd, | can't
vote for it. So it beconmes a difficulty to do that.

You can deci de how you want to do that. |[|'m not
telling you to take out the variance. |I'mtelling you that
you need to give us nore information because right now we
don't have enough, in ny estimation, to be able to say, this
is how we can support that. So I would like to the
i nformati on because | think you need to kind of do the due
diligence to kind of say this is why this not possible. |
just don't think | have enough information to have that
under st andi ng ri ght now.

MR, CRUI CKSHANK: Under st ood.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, M. Cruickshank. So you

under stand, right?

MR. CRU CKSHANK: | do.
BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Al right. M.
Crui ckshank, | think you can talk with your client. You're

going to be com ng back with us anyway.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Again, and just to clarify, even
for ny mnd. You can cone back here and still ask for the
same relief. You just need to provide nore evidence that
you're neeting the standard for us to grant the variance.
The variance standard is a hard standard that we get a
scrutiny on variances. And so that's that. O you cone back
with a different design. You don't have that need.

So that being the case, when you think you m ght
be able to determ ne what you' re doing to do and then submt
the information to us?

MR. CRU CKSHANK: | think | can now work out a
redesign within a week, and you tell ne when is the best tine
for you to reschedul e.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Gkay. So M. My, and then we
woul d need a suppl enental fromthe Ofice of Planning if the
O fice of Planning would |ike to give us a supplenental. And

| suppose the ANC would also have an opportunity if you
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want ed to comment upon whatever the new design is or the new
I nformation that cones fromthe applicant.

MR MOY: Excuse me, M. Chairnman. | have a
gquestion. Was the Board think of a --

BZA CHAIR HI LL: It'd have a to be a --

MR MOY: -- continued hearing?
BZA CHAIR HI LL: -- continued hearing, yeah.
MR MOY: Well, | don't knowif this is too far

away. But M. Hood is back with the BZA on April the 10th.
I f you want sonethi ng sooner than that, then | can --
ZC CHAIR HOOD: | can always turn this over to ny

col | eagues, whoever is here.

BZA CHAI R HI LL: No, under st and. | think Apri
the 10th is actually kind of fine. | mean, does that -- |I'm
trying to think in terns of your tine line. | don't know
what we have. | know we're jamed up fromnow until, I|ike,

Labor Day or whenever we get a day off.
MR MOY: And I'mnot clear if the ANC woul d need

to take it back to their full ANC nmeeting or not.

BZA CHAIR HILL: | don't think they necessarily
need to because it's just going to be -- the ANC will have
an opportunity to cone. And |I'm just trying to say, soO

that's basically a nonth. Wuld that be anything that woul d
harm t he applicant?

MR, CRU CKSHANK:  No.
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BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Al right. Then we'll

cone back here for a continued hearing on the 10t h.

MR MOY: On the 10th?

BZA CHAIR HILL: So then when wll we need to get
all the information?

MR MOY: | think preferable for the Board to
review the materials if the applicant nake their filing by
March the 27th. That'd give you sone tine.

MR CRU CKSHANK: Ckay. | think | can do better
than that. So I'lIl just go ahead and nmake the revisions,
discuss it with ny client, and then try to upload it before
the end of next week.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. Before the end of next
week. And then so you have to get an actually date, M. My.
And then the Ofice of Planning and the ANC will have up
until --

MR,  MOY: Ckay. In other words, let's give a
little flexibility. Let's give it to March 20th for the
applicant to file. And obviously you can submt it tonorrow
if you like. But we're going to give you until March 20t h.

MR. CRU CKSHANK: That's acceptabl e.

MR MOY: And then we'll have the continued
hearing April the 10th.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay. And then if the Ofice of

Pl anni ng or the ANC want to submt anything to the record on
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anything else that the applicant gives for us, they'll be
able to do so. And we will have -- just for the record,
again, we will have a continued hearing. W've had a ful
hearing now on this whole application. W will have a
continued hearing on just whatever is submtted from the
record, anything new that's submtted to the record, a
| imted scope hearing.

MR, CRU CKSHANK:  Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. All right. Gkay. Thank
you all very nuch.

Al right, M. My.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So if we can
have parties to the table. This is to the Application No.
19936 of Matthew and Alicia Amling as captioned and
advertised for a special exception under Subtitle D, Section
1206.4 and 5201 from the rear addition requirenents of
Subtitle D, Section 1206.3, to construct a third story and
a rear addition to an existing, attached principal dwelling
unit, R 20 Zone. This is at 3617 T Street Northwest, Square
1296, Lot 338.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Good nor ni ng. If you
could please introduce yourselves for the record from ny
right to left.

M5. STUART: Eli zabeth Stuart, the project

desi gner.
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MR CROSS: Mchael Cross, architect.

MR AMLING Matt Amling, the owner.

M5. AMLING And Alicia Aning.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. Could you spell your | ast
names for nme? |'msorry.

M5. AMLING A-Mas in Mary, L-1-N1like Nancy, G
i ke Gordon.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you. GCkay.
So M. Cross, you were saying to us?

MR CROSS: Yeah, | believe Ms. Stuart wll.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCh, okay. So Ms. Stuart, | guess
there seens to be -- well, I'"mjust going to | et you ki nd of
go through your presentation and the process -- |'m sorry,
the project and what you're trying to acconplish. And then
also if you could speak to the different requirenments of the
standards of relief that you' re requesting and how we shoul d
grant that relief. | think there are going to be sone
guestions that we'll have, but I'lIl let you go ahead. |'m
going to put 15 mnutes on the clock just so | know where
we're are. And you can begi n whenever you |ike.

M5. STUART: (Okay. Thank you. So the project
we're discussing is 3617 T Street Northwest. |It's |ocated
in the R-20 zone.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ms. Stuart, |I'm going to

interrupt just one second. So just to |let everybody know,
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we're probably going to take lunch after this case. So just
to let you know. Ckay. Please go ahead.

M5. STUART: Sure. The property is an existing
single famly home which we are proposed to remain as a
single famly hone for our clients. W are seeking relief
from1ll DCVR D, Section 1206.4 in order to construct a rear
wal | of an attached building further than ten feet beyond t he
farthest wall of any adjoining property.

The proposed addition will extend 21 feet past the
existing property to the west at 3619 T Street and 11 feet
past the newly constructed addition to the east at 3615 T
Street Northwest.

Qur client has received support frombot h adj acent
nei ghbors for this project as well as support fromthe ANC.
The sol ar studies provided show the effect of the addition
on both adjacent neighbors. In addition, we have added
screening elenents to the third | evel rear balcony to help
restrict the views of the neighboring properties and help
maintain their light and air in the rear and privacy

To mai ntain character of the nei ghborhood, facade
studi es have been conducted as well as coordination with the
new construction to the east to ensure that our proposed
construction will be in kind with the nei ghborhood and with
simlar materiality and form of the nei ghborhood.

I n conclusion, we are seeking relief for the rear
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addition to this property. It is our belief that all other
aspects of the conformng is a matter of right and therefore
not part of the relief being sought.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So | just had a question for
this. So | was |ooking through the sun study. There were
a couple of things that kind of -- | was trying to kind of
understand a little bit better. One of themwas just as a
kind of -- if you can go to the sun studies thenselves. |
think they're page 14 -- 13, 14.

So | couldn't quite understand why sone of the
i mages on the existing, like, here and here, why they show
up as being, |like, negative. Like, it's in shadow. And |
don't know if you were just trying to make that so that you
could see them Just try and nake themvisible so that you
can see themor if there was sonething else that was going
on. Because it | ooks Iike they were | ower than the buil ding
i nstead of next to them and | don't think that's the case.

M5. STUART: It is the case. There is new
construction at the property next to it. So that when that
construction is finished, that wll be the existing
condi tion.

VICE CHAIR HART: So that --

MS. STUART: The building to the east of it wll
have a third story added to it. They're currently under

construction now, so there will be shadowi ng on the existing
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structure which is only two-story structure right now.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So what happens here on the
| ower ones then? Because it looks likeit's -- | don't know
If it's showing up in the inages that you' re | ooking at. But
it's the two, this one down here and this one. ['"'m just
trying to understand what shadowi ng is actually occurring
withit.

M5. STUART: |'munsure. | would need to pull up
the nodel of it to be able to tell exactly.

VI CE CHAI R HART: That's fine. | just think
there's sonething that's kind of off on it. And it's just
kind of throwing nme off because | was trying to figure out
i f sonmething was higher or |ower. And I'm 1ike, okay, |
don't -- this is not --

M5. STUART: Sure.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- easily understandable. So
that kind of brings nme to the second piece which is |
under stand what you're proposing and | understand what the
existingis. But there's a by right option that is not shown
inthis. And so it is hard for me to kind of understand what
woul d be the i npact of the by right versus what is the i npact
of what you're proposing. Because these |look |like they are
much |arger shadows and not necessarily the next door
nei ghbors but the neighbors that are kind of two away on

either side. And | just don't know what that inpact is.
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And so it nmakes ne a little bit unconfortable to
try to understand that. And | think it would be hel pful to
have at | east sonething that shows if it is aline that shows
what's kind of outside the by right or sonething that shows
what that difference is. And naybe there's sonething el se
that's in the -- what you all have submtted. But that's the
part that |I'm concerned about.

And |I'm concerned about it because while |
under stand t hat you have t he support of the nei ghbors and t he
ANC, we're looking at it as what the inpact would be for the
nei ghbor hood, what the inpact would be for -- in our
estimation, we understand what they're saying. But in the
zoni ng code, it doesn't say what the nei ghbors say. It says,
well, what is the inpact. And so we have to kind of
under st and t hat .

M5. STUART: Sure, sure.

VICE CHAIR HART: And I'mtrying to gauge that a
little bit further.

MS. STUART: Sure.

VICE CHAIR HART: So it'd be helpful to see that.

M5. STUART: Yeah, and if | may, while it isn't
submtted for that exact purpose, this new construction to
the east, the one that's wll be three stories, is
constructed matter of right. So while looking at those

exi sting drawi ngs, that woul d give an i dea of what the vol une
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of the matter of right would be. And like | said, while that

was not submtted specifically to showthat, | think that's
a good exanple for you to ook at right now.

VICE CHAIR HART: | appreciate. Still it would
be hel pful. | nmean, while |'ve studied architecture and |
actually know how to read plans, not all of us do. And so
it's hel pful to actually show where this is the by right for
your particular project. | understand that m ght be for the
-- what it is for the other projects. But it's still a
little hard to translate that sonetines fromone drawing to
the next. So | would prefer to have sonmething in the record
that actually shows, this is where the by right is. This is
t he anount that's outside of -- that's being requested that's
out si de of what that by right option would be.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. | have a question. I
mean, you guys are here for a special exception, and we do
see these often in terns of going back. How far? You're
going 21 feet, is that what it was?

MS. STUART: Correct, it's 21 feet total.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Okay. So you're going 11 feet
past what you could do by right?

MS. STUART: W are going -- let nme just make
sure. W are going 21 feet past the property to the west
whi ch we could allow 10 feet.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Right.
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M5. STUART: And 11 feet past the new addition to

the east which if we were doing it matter of right, we would
be aligned with the addition to the east.

BZA CHAIR HLL: Right. ay. Al right. Does
anyone have anynore questions? kay. Let nme turn -- oh,
sure.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: | woul d just concur wth the Vice-
Chair in looking for sone of those things that he asked for.
That's all.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you so nuch.

BZA CHAIR HILL: | see April 10th in ny future.
So can | turn to the Ofice of Planning, please.

MS. VI TALE: Good afternoon, M. Chair, nenbers
of the Board. Elisa Vitale with the Ofice of Planning.
Excuse ne. The Ofice of Planning is recomendi ng approval
of the special exception relief to permt the construction
of an addition that woul d extend 21 feet beyond the farthest
rear wall of the principal residential building on the
adj acent property. |'m happy to answer any questions that
you m ght have. Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Does anybody have any questions
for the Ofice of Planning?

VICE CHAIR HART: Since ny mc is on, sure. And
since | seem to be talking a lot this norning. So Ms.

Vitale, thank you for the report. | followed along with it
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and the one part that | just needed a little bit nore
clarification on was what | was asking Ms. -- what is your
| ast nanme -- Stuart. | had Elizabeth and | realized | didn't

your |ast nane.

So Ms. Stuart was tal king about in ternms of the
shadow ng. How did you look at that? | nean, | understand
t hat the next door nei ghbors were okay wwth it. But how did
you | ook at that aspect of it, this sun study?

M5. STUART: | do think in reviewing the sun
study, we notice the extent of shadows cast. And | actually
did reach out to the architect to discuss that in a bit nore
detail . And that's when they indicated the ongoing
construction next door. And at that point, they were able
to provide the letters fromthe adjoining property owners.
So | think factoring that into our analysis is what got us
to the point of being able to recommend approval.

| do think if the Board is interested in a bit
nore information, it would be hel pful to have a shadow st udy
that shows existing matter of right and then the proposal.
And | guess, yeah, it's not clear or wasn't clear in the
application that the shadow study subm tted i ncor porated t hat
construction on 3615. So | think having a full set that
shows those three scenarios and is specific as to what the
extent of the height of the buildings in the shadow st udy,

t hat woul d be hel pful.
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VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. I think it's I'm

al nost getting to the point that we see these now so
frequently that |I'm al nost wanting to have whatever the by
right is just so that |I can get the conparison. Because |
think that it's always hel pful to see what this is what
they're asking for and this is what would ve been all owed
under the zoning and this is the difference between what is
that they're asking for, the shadow i npact versus for the two
pi eces what they're actually asking for and what's actually
all owed. So thank you.

MEMBER JOHN: So | had a question too about your
comrent about reducing the bulk of the addition. And |
wasn't quite sure howto interpret that paragraph. |t seens
to nme you were saying that another possibility would be to
reduce the bulk to reduce the shading and any potenti al
adverse inpacts. So if you could just clarify that, that
woul d be great.

M5. STUART: Certainly. This one is a little
tricky. The applicants just -- the third story is matter of
right. So the only relief that they need is for ten feet.
And that ten foot is on all levels. So there are ways that
in our review we were thinking if the shading was a concern
or was sonething the Board wanted to mtigate a bit nore that
t he applicant coul d reduce the bul k of the addition. They're

doing three floors that extend the 21 feet back.
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The third floor steps in a bit, but the volune is
still occupied by a spiral stair, by a roof deck, by railings
at that third floor level and at the rooftop level. They
could step that third floor back. The second floor could
step back. There are ways that the bul k of that 21-foot rear
addition, that it could be decreased which would potenti al
mtigate inpacts to light and air on the adjoining
properties.

And again, were they to take that approach, |
think that would be situation where we m ght want to see --
again, see a shadow study to see how that m ght affect the
shadows on adj oi ni ng properties if they were to step back at

the upper levels to a greater degree than is proposed

currently.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. | got a bunch of
guesti ons. And thanks for pulling this one up. This is
hel pful. So the ANC nentioned -- | guess the ANC voted to

support, right? And did you go to the ANC neeting, Ms.
Stuart? Okay. And so they did raise sone concerns about the
roof deck. \What were their concerns about the roof deck?
And | guess they still voted in favor of it anyway. But |
mean, |'mjust trying to understand what happened at the ANC
neet i ng.

MS. STUART: Sur e. Well, the ANC for this

property is also shared with the Georgetown area. And a
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concern was brought up that in Georgetown, roof decks are not
matter of right. So they started discussing the roof deck
in that because that's in a different zone.

However, as soon as we brought up that it's the
R-20 zone, they said this is matter of right in your zone.
We understand that. But in general, we are not in favor of
roof decks. They said while we cannot restrict your ability
to build this roof deck, we just wanted that on the record
that, in general, we do not support roof decks because of the
ot her zones they deal wth.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. Al right. Thanks. And
you guys are in Burleith, right? Ckay.

M5. STUART: That's correct.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Sure.

ZC CHAIR HOCD: Do they have the custom zed -- is
t hat where the custom zed zoning was put in that area? That
was a custom zed zone?

MS. STUART: Yes.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Okay. That's fine. Al right.
Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Okay. So |I'm back over to the
O fice of Planning again. So Ms. Vitale, |'m struggling
because these R-1s that we continue to kind of tal k about,
or talk about with the Ofice of Planning. And M. and Ms.

Aring, I'msorry that this is stressful, I"'msure. But it's
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alittle stressful, but mybe not. | don't know. | nean,
"' m stressed.

So Ms. Vitale, so again, like, the two -- what
seens to often happen -- or not often happen and | nentioned
this before is that the two adjoi ni ng nei ghbors are the ones
that would be nost affected by the light and air and the
shadow ng. And both the adjoi ni ng nei ghbors are in support.
Now that's how maybe went into sone of the analysis of the
Ofice -- I'"'mactual ly aski ng how nuch of that goes into the
analysis of the Ofice of Planning. And then if you could
again clarify with me your anal ysis of how you're approving
the 21 feet -- I'"'msorry, 21 feet -- the additional 11 feet.

M5. VITALE: Certainly. | think we do take into
account adjoining property owners because we are eval uati ng
i npacts to light and air for adjoining property owners. |If
t he applicant was proposing an addition and both adj oi ning
property owners were indicating that the inpact would be
undue, if the shadow study indicated that the inpact would
be undue, if the ANC was opposed. W weigh all of those
things. W |look at the plans. W | ook at the shadow st udy.
W | ook at nei ghbor support, and we | ook at the ANC input.
So we | ook at all of those factors in our analysis.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. And Ms. Stuart, and if
there's other questions, that's fine. You said that there

was one property to the east that is already going to do

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PR, R
oo A W N b O © 00 N O 00 W N P+ O©O

63
their by right version, right? They're going up to 35 feet
and they're going back to 10 feet by right. And then the
property to the west, do you know what -- | nean, | guess

they're planning on doing sonething as well or you don't

know?

M5. STUART: Not to our know edge.

BZA CHAIR H LL: GCkay. So M. and Ms. Ami ng,
you don't know what -- | nean, your neighbor approved what
was goi ng on. "' m just curious. Do you know what their

I ntenti ons are about expanding or not?

M5. AMLING Do you want us to take --

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ch, you haven't taken the oath?
kay, great. Yeah, | guess. GCkay, yeah, sure. |If there's
anybody who hasn't taken the oath, if you could please take
the oath, stand and take the oath by M. My here to the
| eft. Anybody el se who mssed it? OCkay, great. Thank you.

MR, MOY: Do you solemly swear or affirmthat the
testinmony you're about to present at this proceeding is the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth? Thank
you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: kay, great. Thanks. I
appreciate that. | nean, you could have lied, but now you
can't. kay, please. o ahead.

MS. AM.I NG Qur neighbors to the west, it's a

| andl ord owned property. So it's occupied by GCeorgetown
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st udents. He does own a nunber of properties in the
nei ghbor hood. So the best of our guessing, he at sone point
w | develop the property further. But right now, he has no
I ntentions --

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, okay.

M5. AMLING -- of developing it.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, great. Al right. Does
anybody have anynore questions for the Ofice of Planning or
the applicant? GOkay. All right.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, | can't think of the
guestion now. It's so bad. | can't recall.

BZA CHAIR H LL: |s there anybody here wishing to
speak in support? |s there anyone here wi shing to speak in
opposition? Ckay. Is there anything else you' d |like to add,
Ms. Stuart?

M5. STUART: No, thank you.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. So where are we with this?
So you had wanted to see sonething, right? Can you explain
agai n what you wanted to see?

VICE CHAIR HART: Yeah, sure. It was just
under st andi ng what the shadow inpacts, the sun study. So
havi ng a by-right option added to this. | think it's hel pful
for us to kind of have that in the record to be able to then
| ook at the inpacts of the by right versus what is being

proposed. Because | think we need to know what ki nd of that
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delta is. And right now, we just -- | nean, it's kind of a
guess, and | don't want to have to guess that.

And | think that | do renenber the question now.
It had to do with the sun study and one of the issues that
| have with projects that have a southern facing front facade
Is that you have shadow in the back of the building. And
that shadow is elongated at tines of when the sun is | ower
In the sky. And so that would then have greater inpacts on
t he nei ghbors because it's now shadow ng, putting nore of the
nei ghbors' properties in shadow.

When you have properties that are the reverse and
they have the rear of the building to the south, then the
shadows are now ki nd of on the street side of the building.
So there tends to be less inpacts. And so that's why |I'm

nore concerned about it because of the orientation of the

bui | di ng. And that was the question | was going to ask
before. | knew |l'd renmenber it at sone point.
But it's not necessarily a question. It's nore

just understanding that because this is a southern-facing
bui | di ng t hat the shadows will have nore i npacts. And that's
why | think we need to have the by right versus the proposal
just drawing to show us what that is.

M5. STUART: Sure. And if | may, as we provided
here and will in the future if you request, we show both the

W nter solstice and summer solstice to show those two
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extrenes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And | appreciate -- | understand
why you didn't have the others in there because there's |ess
of a-- the sunis higher up. It's |less of a shadow i npact.
So this is where you would have nore of the inmage of this
what that inpact mght be. And just again, just to try to
clean up these two, just to understand what they were
because, like | said, it was just throwng ne off. And | was
trying to figure out, where is that? And | don't know.

| think the other two are okay because you said
that the building is to the east is taller. And so that's
t hrowi ng t he shadow on the roof of the building that you're
in, the building for the owners of the building. So |I'm
sorry. The shadow is nore on the property that's before us
now because the building to the east has a taller roof that
is throwing that shadow. So if you could just figure that
out, that'd be helpful just to clean it up.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Does anybody el se have
anything else? 1'mgoing to say that we can have a deci si on
and we don't need a continued hearing, correct? GCkay. So
then in that case, we don't need to wait for M. Chairman
Hood. And | don't know when. Are you guys -- never m nd.
So what day could we do a deci sion and when coul d you get us
t hat information?

MS. STUART: | can post it by the end of this
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week.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. How many deci sions do we
have next week, M. My?

MR MOY: The Board had three, four, five. Wat's
one nore?

BZA CHAIR HI LL: No, no, no. VWhat's the week
after that?

MR MOY: The 27th. The week after that is the
27th, and we have ten application then. But this is for
deci si on nmaking then. That would be the Board's --

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Al right. So we'll add
anot her deci sion case, | guess, to next week.

MR, MOY: To next week? kay. So --

BZA CHAIR HILL: Unless is OP interested in

provi ding a suppl enental ?

M5. VI TALE: | don't believe it would be
necessary.

BZA CHAI R HI LL: Okay. Because |'mnot asking for
it. So unless you -- okay.

MR, MOY: Ckay. | think | heard the applicant say
that they could making their filing next week?

BZA CHAIR HILL: By the end of the week she sai d.

MR, MOY: By the end of this week?

MS. STUART: Yeah, by end of day Friday, so 3-15.

MR MOY: If it's Friday, we're | ooking at March
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the 15th, right?

M5. STUART: Correct.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Yeah, actually, M. My, |I'm
sorry, |'m sorry. W're going to have to do it the week
after that because | want at |east OAGto have a little bit
of time to | ook at whatever the shadow studies cone in on.
So if you guys give it to us by Friday -- or | guess it
doesn't matter whether you get it Friday or -- anyway, | ust
go ahead and say Fri day because you can do it by Friday. And
then we' Il put you on for decision the Wednesday after that
Wednesday.

MR, MOY: Ckay. That will be the 27th, sir.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: kay, okay. GCkay. Al right.
So again, for the record, the hearing is closed. W ask for
this supplenmental information, and we're putting you guys on
for a decision for March 27th. GCkay? Al right. Thank you
very much. Thank you.

Okay. And now we're going to break for |unch and
hopefully be back here at 1:00, yeah. GCkay. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 12:23 p.m and resuned at 1:18 p.m)

BZA CHAIR HILL: Al right, M. My. You can
start us off whenever you like.

MR, MOY: Al right. Thank you, M. Chairnan.

The Board is back fromits recess. And let's do this right.
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So it appears to be about 1:18. Did | do that right? ay.

| see everyone is at the table to Case Application No. 19943
of The MIIls Building Associates, LLC. Caption advertised
for area variances fromthe | oading requirenments of Subtitle
C, Section 901.1, and from the habitable penthouse
regul ations of Subtitle C, 1500.3(d). This would renovate
and construct additions to an existing office building. This
is a D-5/D-6 Zone at 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue Northwest,
Square 168, Lot 50.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. If you could please
i ntroduce yourselves for the record. And you need to push
the button. Sorry.

MR ZEID: WII Zeid, Wells and Associ at es.

MR ZIELINSKI: Geg Zielinski, Censler.

MR FERRIS: Lawrence Ferris with the law firm of
Goul ston and Storrs on behal f of the applicant.

MR, TUCHMANN: David Tuchmann with Akridge on
behal f of the owner.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Coul d you spell your nane for ne
again, sir? |l'msorry.

MR FERRIS: Sure. M |ast name?

BZA CHAIR HILL: Yes.

MR FERRIS: It's FFEERRI-S.

BZA CHAI R HI LL: Ckay. M. Ferris, sometines |

have a hard -- | don't know why. | just heard it wong.
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Ckay. So are you going to be presenting to us?

MR FERRIS: Yes, briefly, sir.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Okay. Briefly. So let's see.
I f you go ahead and wal k us through the project which you're
trying to acconplish. And in particular, | guess, what we
were kind of, Iike, looking through again is, again, the
variance issue and the argunent that you're giving us in
terms of why you're neeting the standard for that relief.
I|"'mgoing to put 15 mnutes on the clock, M. My, just so
| know where we're are. And you can begi n whenever you |ike.

MR. FERRI'S: Thank you, Chairman Hi Il and nenbers
of the Board. W're here today to request zoning relief for
t he proposed renovation and addition to the MIIls Building
| ocated at 1700 Pennsyl vani a Avenue Northwest, just east of
the White House, directly across the street from the
executive office building.

We're requesting two areas of relief. First, an
area variance from Subtitle C,  Section 1500.3(d) to permt
pent house habitable space wthin the restricted area
surroundi ng the Wiite House. And second, an area variance
fromSubtitle C, Section 901.1 to permt one |oading berth
where two berths are required and to continue acconmodati ng
addi tional |oading with the 115-foot comrercial | oadi ng zone
along G Street adjacent to the property.

As outlined in our application nmaterials, we
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bel i eve we neet the standards for the relief requested. |
have to initial notes. First, DDOT inits report had request
that the applicant nodify its | oadi ng managenent plan to add
a conditionto provide a flagger to coordinate traffic during
any deliveries to the | oadi ng dock. The applicant has agreed
to that condition and has no objection to adding it to the
| oadi ng managenent pl an.

And our second note is just that this was called
out in the architectural plans and the witten statenent
we've submtted. But the applicant is asking for flexibility
with respect to the final design and massing of the project,
recogni zing that the project with undergo additional review
with the Conmission of Fine Arts prior to permtting. So
we're requesting flexibility to acconmpdat e any adj ustnents
that need to be nmade based on that review.

| woul d al so note that we have reports in support
fromthe Ofice of Planning, DDOI, and ANC 2A. W' ve al so
subm tted correspondence fromthe U S. Secret Service noting
that they' re aware of the project and have no objection to
the proposed penthouse space or the fact that it wll
occupi ed or habitable as proposed.

Wth that, |'mhappy to wal k t hrough any questi ons
t he Board has about the variance standards and how we neet
them But we're also prepared to rest on the record. W

have, agai n, our transportati on consultant and G eg Zi el i nski

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

72

with the design teamto answer any specific questions. But
with that, | would pass it back to the Board.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Just a couple of quick
things. So again, as far as the DDOT condition, applicant
w ll inplenment the |oading nmanagenent plan LMP provided in
the February 11, 2019 transportation nmeno with the addition
of the follow ng | anguage. A flag will be present whenever
a vehicle is entering, exiting the | oading dock. This flag
w Il alert pedestrians, bicyclists, other vehicles to trucks
that may be entering or exiting the facility. And the
applicant is in agreenent with this condition.

MR, FERRIS: Correct.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. Thenin ternms of M. Zeid,
| guess you're not in our expert book. But | did take a | ook
at the application that you provided us in ternms of your
expertise. And | don't have any conditions or concerns about
you being considered an expert unless the Board has any
guestions. GCkay. Then we're going to include you into our
book.

And now, does the Board have any questions of the
applicant?

VICE CHAIR HART: Just a little bit of
clarification. And I'm not sure who, M. Ferris or anyone
el se. So regarding the CFA review, this a Shipstead-Luce

requirenment ?
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MR. FERRI S: Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And so you're going to themthis
nmont h or when?

MR,  FERRI S: It would be right now we are
schedul ed for a hearing in May; is that correct?

VI CE CHAIR HART: That's when you're going to be
-- | mean, they haven't done their -- they don't do their
agendas. It's like two weeks before their neeting. So --

MR, FERRIS: That's when we're --

VICE CHAIR HART: -- that's when you want to go
t henf

MR, FERRIS: Correct.

VICE CHAIR HART: And you're going for a fina
then or you're going for a concept or what?

MR. FERRI'S: Concept.

VICE CHAIR HART: GCkay. And so we have heard in
ot her cases about kind of flexibility. And it's very
difficult for us to kind of deal with that in sonme ways
because we usual |y are approvi ng particul ar plans. And those
pl ans then woul d be going to DCRA and then kind of nobve on.
We're |looking at a particular aspect of it. And so | just
woul d I'i ke to understand what that flexibility m ght entail
and include. And renenber | don't really have that good
under st andi ng of what that m ght be. | nean, are you | ooki ng

at material? Are you |looking at massing? Are you | ooking
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at different setbacks? Are you |l ooking at all of the above?
| just don't know.

MR FERRIS: Sure. It would be fairly inclusive
of the general massing of the building. QOoviously, if they
have any issues with the extent to which the upper stories
and the penthouse are set back, we would need to adjust the
design based on that. It's not related to the relief we're
requesting, so would think that would be in Iine even though
the BZA plans are obviously a condition to approval that
there be sone flexibility on that end as opposed to having
to come back to the Board to file a nodification -- | would
assune a mnor nodification given that the adjustnents that
may need to be nade wouldn't be directly related to any of
the relief we're requesting today.

VICE CHAIR HART: There may or may not be. W
don't know. | nean, right now, |'mnot really sure what they
woul d be.

MR, FERRI'S: Right.

VICE CHAIR HART: So you're not really sure what
they are. |It's just that there nmay be sonme changes to the
actual design.

MR, FERRIS: And so maybe Greg can speak nore to
this, but any adjustnments would be to the facade design or
the extent to which the penthouse is set back or not. The

relief we're requesting is the variance fromloading and to
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not permt that penthouse at all but to permt it to be
habi t abl e so there's sonewhat a di sconnect between what we're
requesting and the adjustnents that woul d need to be nade as
far as the appearance of the design. But maybe G eg can
speak in nore detail about that.

MR ZIELINSKI: Just to add of bit of context to
that point. W have already shared the design as presented
In this package wwth CFA. And it's based on incorporating
sone of their feedback about their preferred setbacks from
Pennsyl vani a Avenue and 17th Street. So we don't anticipate
that there would be major revisions based on the fact that
they' ve seen this. It's based on their recomendati ons. But
| think there's always the chance that as you go before t hem
t hey may have different input or additional tweaks that they
woul d i ke made. And so | think that's what the | anguage is
i ntended to cover.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And maybe there's sone | anguage
that we can kind of deal with to kind of address that. And
t he conversation that you had were with CFA staff as opposed
to the Conm ssion itself?

MR ZIELINSKI: That's correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, | nean, and |I'm only
maki ng the clarification because the Comm ssion itself are
t he ones that woul d be maki ng the actual changes, requesting

any changes. The staff is making those as part of a staff
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consultation which doesn't Iessen them It's just
understanding that there's a difference between the two.
Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. I'mgoing to turn to the
O fice of Planning.

MR Kl RSCHENBAUM Good afternoon, Chair H I,
menbers of the Board. This is Jonathan Kirschenbaumfromthe
Ofice of Planning. W recomend approval of the variance

relief for the penthouse habitable space and from the

providing the second | oading dock. And we rest on the
record. Please let nme know if you have any further
guesti ons.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Al right. | know that Board

Menber John has questions of the applicant. But does anybody
have any questions of the Ofice of Planning? GCkay. Does
t he appl i cant have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, FERRIS: No sir.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. Board Menber John, you had
a question of the applicant?

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, | was interested in how you
neet the area variance test for the penthouse, the habitable
space.

MR FERRIS: Sure. So we believe that we neet the
vari ance standard for the penthouse habitability i ssue based

on the exceptional condition of the property, specifically
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that it's |located at obviously a very prom nent | ocation j ust
east of the Wiite House and directly across the street and
the fact that the building is over 50 years old at this point
and requires substantial work and updates, nodernizations
both froma functional perspective and from an urban design
st andpoi nt.

So the substantial investnent that would be
required in order to acconplish the necessary noderni zati ons,
they're only justified going into it with a high degree of
confidence that the building wll be able to be nmarketed at
t he hi ghest possible level. And so basically every other
building -- not every other building. But many ot her
buil dings that the project will have to conpete with wl|
have habi t abl e pent house space that's becone sonething that's
expected within the area downt own.

And so strict enforcenment of the prohibition on
habi t abl e pent house space at this site woul d pose a practi cal
difficulty by essentially automatically hanstringing the
property, making it much nore difficult to conpete with ot her
sites, other Class A office buildings downtown.

There's no substantial detrinment to the public
good in this case because the U S Secret Service has
confirmed that they have no issue which is ny understandi ng
that they are the source behind the restriction and t hey have

no problem wi th the habitable penthouse space for us. And
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| would also note that the penthouse wll result in a
contribution to the affordabl e housing trust fund as we noted
I n our subm ssion.

But with that, | hope that speaks to your
gquesti on.

MEMBER JOHN: So | wondering if there are other
bui | dings that are sort of simlarly situated that coul d make
t hat sane argunent.

MR, FERRI'S: There are, and the Board has granted
relief to other applicants in simlar situations as well.

MEMBER JOHN: WAs that recently?

MR FERRIS: Yes, in the last couple of years.
| don't have the case nunbers of fhand unfortunately. But the
Board has done so in the last two, three years.

MR, TUCHVANN: David Tuchmann for Akridge. [I'Il
add that to our know edge, all the properties that are within
this precinct around the Wite House that fall under this
regul ati on when they've cone forward for relief, they've
recei ved approval first fromthe Secret Service and then had
been granted the relief at the variance standard | evel by the
BZA. So it puts us in both the buildings that are outside
this area that are not subject to the restriction. It would
put us at a di sadvantage. But even the buildings that are
i nside now, all of our peers that are in close proximty to

the White House are able to do this as well from what we've
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seen.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes, but | do want to say that
| understand the point that you' re making. But it is not a
ki nd of foregone conclusion that we approve these. W have
to | ook at each of these at a case-by-case basis. W do want
to have the information fromthe Secret Service, and we want
to look at what this case is versus what's happening in the
ki nd of surrounding area.

As Board Menber John has just asked about, kind
of what are the other kind of areas are |iKke. | nean, |'m
not really sure how many that are buildings that are around
here that don't have habitabl e penthouses. | don't know.
And it's helpful for us to have this kind of information
because the variance test is a nuch higher test than a
speci al exception test.

And so it is helpful for us to have as nuch
informati on as we can as we | ook at these case as we do | ook
at the cases on a case-by-case basis. So while | understood
the point that you were trying to nake, it's still sonething
that we have to kind of understand and go t hrough before we
can approve it on -- think that it actually has nmet the
vari ance test.

I, in sone ways, wuld want to see nore
i nformati on about other habitable penthouses inthis areato

under stand what other buildings have done. And | don't
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remenber seeing if there was anything. The only thing | saw
Inthe materi als was a hei ght anal ysis to understand what the
different heights were with regard to this building, kind of
where all of the buildings were in the imediate vicinity.

So there was no question. It was nore of a
st at enent .

MR. FERRI S: If I my, and just to add onto
Davi d's point. Qur assunption is not that this relief is
automatic or that we're sinply entitled to it because others
have gotten it. But | think his point just further to add
onto the practical difficulty. The exceptional situation
here is the promnence of the site, the fact that the
building is in need of significant repairs due to the age of
the buil ding. It also could stand an inprovenent wth
respect to howit relates to the public space and the public
real m particularly because of how prom nent the site is.

It's also a substantially underbuilt building.
It was built in the 1960s. The zoning at the tine is split
zoning was C-3C -- or C 3B, excuse ne, and C-4 and permtted
much | ower height. And so not only are we an old building
that's out of date that needs a | ot of work, but the buil ding
is really an underutilized asset in the heart of the city's
downt own core.

Again, the issue is sinply that in order to

justify the extensive renovations that need to be done to the
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bui l ding, we can really only justify that investnent wth a
great degree of <confidence that the building wll be
mar ket abl e at t he hi ghest possi bl e | evel and can conpete with
other Cass A office buildings in the area. Just to speak
to that question a little bit nore.

VICE CHAIR HART: | think that's a better way of
putting it because | think that's nore in line with what we
are having to |l ook at as opposed to it being a, well, we're
kind of |ike everybody else. And so we want to be Ilike
everybody el se, so we should have this. So that's the only
poi nt that | was making. But | appreciate the clarification.

MEMBER JCOHN: So now the question is, is there
anything in the record to support what you've just said that
in order to be conpetitive in that nei ghborhood, you would
have to have habit abl e pent house space in order to be a C ass
A building? |Is that what you're saying? | understand the
need for noderni zation and all of that and the need to go up
to the maxi mumheight Iimt and that's great. But I'mstill
not close to finding that there is an exceptional condition
based on what's in the record. And so to the extent that
there's sonmething that you could point to, to support what
you just said, that would be great.

MR FERRIS: |'msorry. To clarify, the question
I s evidence --

MEMBER JOHN: \What you're saying is --
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MR FERRI S: -- supporting that exceptional
situation --

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

MR FERRIS: -- affecting the property?

MEMBER JOHN: Because what you're saying is that
in order to be conpetitive wth another C ass A buil ding,
this building has to have habitabl e pent house space. And is
there anything in the record that supports that statenent?

MR FERRIS: | wish | had an exhibit to point you
to. We're happy to submit additional materials on that point
in a supplenental submission if you would |ike. But | do
bel i eve t hat what we have submtted is sufficient to neet the
st andar ds.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. So let's see where we are.
Al'l right. Is there anyone here wi shing to speak i n support?

| s there anyone here wishing to speak in opposition? kay.

So just with regard to the flexibility issue, | don't know,
M. Hart. | mean, | understand the -- well, right, with the
flexibility. But, like, just the fact they have to go to

CFA.  And one possible cooment interns of flexibility could
be flexibility with regard to -- no, flexibility with regard
to di scussions with CFA as | ong as they do not need to change
the zoning relief requested.

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes, although I' mnever in favor of

flexibility --
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(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

BZA CHAIR HI LL: That's fine. Then we can go back

to -- then that neans they cone back here for a mnor
nodi fi cati on. kay? And | don't even know if we're
necessarily approving this right now |'mjust trying to get

through the flexibility issue. And so | knowthat we have --
this is kind of a sliding scale for us. GOay? And when |
say, us, | nmean on this right side of the us. GCkay?

And so we have gone fromno flexibility to very
specific flexibility dependent wupon sonething within the
pl ans and such. |'mnot arguing. | can go either way. [|'m
just saying that -- and Chairman Hood is over there. But

t hi s was one possi bl e discussioninterns of flexibility with

CFA or the applicant would conme back to us after they -- if
t hey had any changes they would need. So that's, | guess,
the first comment on the table. And I'm fine with them
having to cone back with a mnor nodification. Agai n, |

don't even knowif we're necessarily goingto deliberate this

case at this nonent today.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: M. Chairnman. Can | just
i nterrupt --

BZA CHAIR HILL: Yes.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: -- before you | ose your thought.
What you nentioned, I'min favor of the flexibility as |ong

as it doesn't affect the zoning relief that's been requested.
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| think that solves the issue for ne. | don't know how ny
ot her col | eagues feel.

BZA CHAIR H LL: Ckay. So | got one over here.

ZC CHAIR HOCD: | just wanted you to know I was
supporting you on that.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. That's all right. That's
fine. So now what do Vice-Chair Hart and Board Menmber John
have to say? And I'mfine wth whatever we end up tal king
about .

MEMBER JOHN: | can support it. | would just note
that there's a DCRA process for changes up to two percent.
Wul d that work here? No? No?

ZC CHAIR HOOD: | was doing fine wuntil vyou
menti oned that.

MEMBER JOHN: That's what the regul ati on says.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: It does, and | have problens with
sone of that.

MEMBER JOHN: However, if the Board deci des that
this alternate |anguage would be sufficient, |I'm fine. I
woul d just note that we keep going back and forth on this
flexibility. And there's already a process built in for
maki ng changes that do not involve com ng back to the Board.

BZA CHAIR HILL: | think we could have further
di scussions on that flexibility because | think that there

are -- | know that Chairnman Hood has had issues with the
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flexibility. And | don't exactly know how that flexibility
may or may not pertain to this issue here with us on this
application. And | also don't know how that flexibility
woul d have pertained to that other issue for a different case
when we specified it was, like, the north side of the
bui | ding or whatever the change, whether we got specific
about it.

However, | also am aware that this flexibility
t hi ng has been com ng up now nore and nore. And so you're
hesitantly yes. And so M. Hart, where are you? Because as
| said -- and we're not even di scussing the case here. W're
just continuing to kind of hanmer through this flexibility
| ssue.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yeah, it is a -- | think that
if -- since they are actually | ooking for a variance for a
habi t abl e pent house regardless of the size of it, that is
okay. That may change, but the problemthat | keep on kind
of running intois | don't knowif they nake changes to the
top that the Secret Service would then want to rel ook at it.
Honestly, | don't know what their -- | don't know if the
Secret Service's position would be altered if the habitable
pent house area gets |larger or whatever happens to it. So
hold on a second. So that would be the concern that | have
is that we're kind of giving away sone of this and then

saying, oh, well, this is --
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(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

BZA CHAI R HI LL: No, that's fine. I"mtaking a
pause because |1'd rather than -- and we'll continue to
di scuss. They can just cone back.

VICE CHAIR HART: | think M. Ferris has --

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Yeah, he has his hand up. Yeah,
| saw. So M. Ferris, I'msorry. Wat did you have to say?

MR. FERRI S: Just the question of what Secret
Service would or would not approve. | thought David would
be able to informthat discussion a little bit.

MR, TUCHVANN: Thanks, Board Menber Hart. Partly
for that reason, we showed the Secret Service. And as part
of the exhibit where it shows their approval and we can
provide the plan set that they saw that was attached. W
showed themthe npost expansi ve pent house possi bl e per zoni ng
requi rements. And that's not even the penthouse that we're
showi ng right now. So in other words, they canme up with
their sniper team They | ooked at everything, and then we
said, this is the maxinum And then we ended up setting back
fromthat anyway. So we tried to hedge agai nst that concern
to make sure they were seeing the nost extrenme situation.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So you gave thema conservative
design and they were okay with that conservative design. So
anything |l ess than that would presunably be okay with them

It's hel pful to know that, and | don't think we need to see
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the designs for that because | think it may just get
confusing as to what's being proposed. But | think it's
hel pful to actually note that, that they have | ooked at that.

Sol'mfine with your | anguage, M. Chairman, if
you want to do that. Yeah, |I'mokay with it.

BZA CHAIR H LL: Ckay. So we're done with that
portion. So back to the now Do we need nore information?
Does anyone need nore information to understand this case?

MEMBER JOHN: | am not quite there with the
exceptional condition in the absence of sonething in the
record to denonstrate that in order to have a Cass A
building in that Iocation that the applicant needs a
habi t abl e penthouse to get there when there's already an
i ncrease in the height. So it seens to ne there's anple
space already. But | would prefer -- | would feel better in
terms of the conpleteness of the record if there was sone
expansion of that thought in the record. | saw not hi ng
unless | mssed it. But | didn't see it.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay, M. Ferris. Wuld you be
able to supply sone specification to that argunent?

MR, FERRI S: Yes, we can submit a suppl enent al
subm ssi on

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. M. Hart, is there
anyt hi ng additional ?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Actual ly, | think what Board
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Menmber John said. It would be hel pful to understand naybe

| ooking at like a block, either that block or |ook at the
block that's in the vicinity to understand what's going on
wth Cass Aoffice space and the habitabl e penthouse i ssue.
These areas have it and we're |looking to have it as well.

| think that may bolster sone of the argunent that Board

Menmber John is kind of seeking as well. So I don't think
that's necessarily that difficult. |[It's nore of just kind
of like a, | don't know, survey or sonething just to

under st and what that is.

You could even put it using that same i mage that
showed all the building heights and just say that this
bui |l di ng doesn't have it, this building does have it. It's
just hel pful for us as kind of background i nformation. Just
give you further information about this, so --

MR. FERRI S: Certainly. | think David has a
guesti on.

MR, TUCHVANN: | just want to clarify sonething
to make sure we're providing the Board with the informtion
its looking for. So in terns of conpetition, we'll be
conpeting with building on Pennsylvania Avenue and other
simlarly well-addressed | ocations throughout the downtown.
So the primary conpetition comes fromother buildings at the
top of the nmarket in ternms of what's expected as far as the

vi ews and what can be provided in the anmenity space. And so
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that's one area that we can provide on the record. And then
It sounds like in addition to that, what you're requesting --

VICE CHAIR HART: Actually, that would be --

MR TUCHVANN: That's sufficient?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes. What we're trying to
figure out is while you're saying all of this, but we don't
have anything in the record that says that.

MR, TUCHVANN:  Under st ood.

VI CE CHAI R HART: When we have to make a deci si on,
we have to base it on the record and what you all say. So
it's helpful for us to have this information to be able to
say, okay, we understand that Cl ass A along Pennsylvania
Avenue has these types of things.

MR, TUCHVANN:  Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: And |I'm assum ng you have that
i nformation al ready --

MR, TUCHMANN: R ght.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- as part of any research and
i nformation that you've kind of gathered. So we're just
saying that we would like to actually have it submtted to
us. | was asking for the immedi ate area because | didn't
know how nuch of that infornmation that you had. But it
sounds |ike you already have that. So just provide us what
you al ready have coll ect ed.

MR, TUCHVANN: Okay. Thank you.
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BZA CHAIR H LL: Okay. So you're clear?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Okay. Al right. So okay. Wen
can you submt that information?

MR FERRI'S: Seven to ten days.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay. So you still have to go
to CFA, correct?

MR FERRIS: Correct.

BZA CHAIR HILL: And so I'mjust trying to think
of tine. Li ke, Chairnman Hood is back here on the 10th of
April. Does that do anything for you one way or the other
internms of a decision, yes or no? Because | don't know when
CFA -- you won't have anything -- like, let's just say
sonet hing did change at CFA. Then you coul d be back before
us and straighten that out as well. But | don't know when
you're going to go to CFA, correct?

MR, FERRI'S: That wouldn't be until May. |If April
10th | think is what | heard the earliest the Conmm ssioner
Hood woul d be back, that would be workable for us --

(Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. All right. ay, great.
Al'l right. Then so go ahead and submt the information. And
M. My, if you could conme up with sone dates for us, please.

MR MOY: What it sounds |like, M. Chairman, so

wor ki ng back fromthe date of April the 10th, then if the
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applicant can nake their filing, let's say by the end of this
nont h, March 27t h.

MR, FERRI'S: That works.

MR MOY: Ckay. Wul d the Board care for any
ot her responses from OP, yes, no?

BZACHAIRH LL: | nean, if the Ofice of Planning
would i ke to file a supplenental if they think it would be
hel pful, please feel free to do so. But | don't think we
necessarily need a suppl enental .

MR, MOY: Yeah, M. Chairman, the only other thing
| want to add that given the nature of the filing and the
fact that M. Hood will be here on April 10th that this could
be a continued hearing because you can still nake a bench
decision. You don't have to put it off to another date for
a deci sion.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Al right. Ckay. Al right.
We'll gowith acontinued hearing. W'Il go with a conti nued
hearing. W'Il go with a continued hearing. So we'll do a
continued hearing with you guys on the 10th.

MR. FERRI'S: As opposed to a decision?

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Yeah, limted on the i nformati on
that you're going to submt to us.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: M. Chairman, | was just saying
just in case because it may be a deci sion.

BZA CHAIR HILL: No, that's fine.
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(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

BZA CHAIR HILL: I'mgetting all kinds of m xed
nmessages up here right now So I'mjust going to gowth the
we're going to go wwth a continued hearing on the 10th, a
| imted scope hearing based upon the additional infornmation
that you're going to supply to support your variance
argunent. Okay? That's where we are. All right. And so
M. Ferris, again, so just go ahead and submt that
I nformation as requested. W'Il|l see you back here on the
10th. If you do talk to M. My ahead of tinme, perhaps we
can get you here first, okay, on the hearing. Because then
maybe it'Il go well and we then we can get you out of here,
one way or the other.

Ckay. M. My, is that good?

MR MOY: Yes sir.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Al right. Then we wll
see you on the 10th of April.

MR FERRIS: Al right. Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Thank you.

(Pause.)

BZA CHAIR HILL: Al right, M. My.

MR, MOY: Al right. The next case application
is No. 19944 of 3554 10th Street LLC. This application was
captioned and advertised for a special exception under the

residential conversion requirenents, Subtitle U, Section
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320.2, and to construct a three-story rear addition to an
exi sting sem -detached principal dwelling unit and convert
It to a three-unit apartnent house in the RF-1 Zone at 3554
10th Street Northwest, Square 2832, Lot 52. And other than
that, M. Chair, just a rem nder that this application may
need a waiver. But I'll leave that to the Board and the
applicant.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. |Is the ANC here? |If the
ANC woul d pl ease cone forward. Okay, great. Thank you. |If
everybody could just introduce thenselves for the record,
pl ease, fromny right to left.

MS. LOVE WADE: Dotti Love Wade, Vice-Chair, ANC

1A.

MR. BOESE: Kent Boese, Chair, ANC 1A

MR, GREENHOUSE: Jake G eenhouse, Applicant.

MR, SULLI VAN: Marty Sullivan on behalf of the
appl i cant.

MR, HEKMAT: QOreade Heknat with the applicant.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Can you spell your |ast nane for
me, sir?

MR, HEKMAT: Yes, it's HE-K-MA-T.

BZA CHAIR HILL: kay, great. Al right. So
okay, great. So the ANCis an automatic party to the case.
And so first of all, | tried to get you guys here ahead of

this |ast case because there was only one nore case here.
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They're already sitting domm. So it just seened like it was
going to be nore of a hassle to get everybody organi zed. So
because we know the comm ssioners are actually not getting
pai d here, so nonethel ess.

So we're going to have the applicant -- well, M.
Sullivan, | assune you're going to present to us?

MR, SULLI VAN:  Yes.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. So again, if you can start
with what you're actually trying to acconplish and the
standards wth which you're neeting the relief that you're
requesting and as to why we should grant that relief. And
then ' mgoing to put 15 mnutes on the clock just so | know
where | am

Commi ssi oners, you'll both have the sanme anount
of time to present whatever you'd |ike to do. And al so after
the presentation, you'll be able to ask questions of the
appl i cant based upon their presentation. So just to kind of
| et you know. And then what happens is you'll go ahead and
make a presentation. The applicant will have a chance to ask
you questions based upon your presentation because you are
now a party to the case. W're going to go through with the
Ofice of Planning, and we'll just kind of work our way
t hrough this case. Ckay?

So M. Sullivan, that being all said and done, you

can begi n whenever you like.
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MR SULLI VAN: Thank you, M. Chairnman and nenbers

of the Board. | just want to give a brief overview and then
turn it over to the applicant to explain the project. W're
requesting special exception relief pursuant to U 320.2 in
order to convert the property to three units. W are not
requesting relief fromthe ten-foot rule. So the addition
that's connected to this conversi on does not extend nore than

ten feet past the rear wall of the neighboring property who

Is -- and the one adj acent property to this is in support of
the project. And the Ofice of Planning is reconmendi ng
approval .

The requirenments of 320.2 are net. The height is
35 feet. There is no fourth dwelling, so there's only three
units proposed. So there's no fourth unit of 1Z. It was an
existing residential building at the tinme of filing. The
property has a | ot area of 2,727 square feet, so we neet the
900-foot rule. Not asking for relief as nentioned fromthe
ten-foot rule. The addition shall not block or will not
bl ock any chi meys or vents and will not interfere with any
sol ar panel s.

And the original rooftop architectural el enents,
we are asking for a waiver of this provision, not as the
property faces 10th Street but on the side street. And the
Ofice of Planning is in support of those. And so I'll turn

it over to the applicant to explain the project inalittle

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

96

nore detail .

MR. HEKMAT: Good afternoon. So this is a one-
unit row honme which we're proposing to convert into a three-
unit condo building for sale. Qur idea has always been to
have |l arger units that are famly style and the addition is
supporting that goal. |If you |ook at the site plan, you can
see the project. Can | see the nouse? Were is it? Yeah,
can | see the nouse?

So the top left inmage of the site plan where the
top of the site planis Ois Street and on the right side you
have 10th Street. Going to the right, that's the facade
along Ois Street. Wen you go straight down, that's the
rear of the property, and to the left, bottomleft, that's
the front of the building which is actually covered by the
tree which is on 10th Street.

So | ooki ng at the site plan again, we're proposing
adding two units to the project. One unit will be accessed
off of 10th Street which will be using the existing entrance
to the building. W are also proposing adding a second
entrance off Ois Place which will provide access to one unit
which is below the first floor and then one unit which is
above the first floor. So the unit off of -- the one unit
will be off 10th Street at the first level and then there'll
be unit above and bel ow.

This is a site plan of the proposed -- |'msorry
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-- the proposed cellar wunit. As you can see, there are
stairs that cone down and you can access the unit off of Ois
Place. And this unit takes the entirety of the site plan.

On the second floor on the right side, you have
10th Street. And that's the entrance to the second unit
which is on the first floor. And you also have a third unit
which is entered off of Ois. And you can see the stairs
that lead up to the third -- or sorry, the second and third
floor which is on this page here. This is the second fl oor
and the third floor is the top.

This is a conparison between the existing
el evation on the left and the proposed elevation on the
right. On the right, you can see that there is an addition
to the right which nakes it slightly larger. You can al so
see the stairs for the entrance to the two added units. And
we al so have a dorner that was added which is sim|ar to what
is currently there.

VICE CHAIR HART: Could you go back to that for
a second? So why are you building outside the building
restriction line with the stairs?

MR, HEKMAT: Qutside the building restriction
line? That's just to provide access to the two new units.

VICE CHAIR HART: Wy aren't you doing it within
the building restriction line, this area right here?

MR, HEKMAT: |'mnot sure exactly. This was part
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of our design. Yeah, | think we're within -- is there a
better view? These are the stairs you're tal king about?

VICE CHAIR HART: That's correct.

MR, HEKMAT: [|Is that outside?

MR SULLI VAN: The building's on the BRL now.
There's no way to access it fromthat side wthout --

VICE CHAIR HART: No, I'mjust looking at -- |I'm
| ooki ng at the drawi ngs that you all provided. So this line
right here is a building restriction I|ine. This is the
bui l ding face. So those things are not the sane at the sane
l'i ne.

MR, HEKMAT: Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So the drawing that you're
showing is that sanme face is here, but the stairs are now
going into the building restriction area and | don't know - -
or outside of the -- well, just within that. And | just
don't know why you're doing that. Wy are you not Kkeeping
wWithinthe stairs that you' re building there. Wy aren't you
keeping themw thin your own -- sorry, your own property or
not on the other side of that |ine?

MR,  HEKMAT: So our addition goes out to the
buil ding restriction |ine. So | believe that's why it's
pushed out.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So your draw ngs are incorrect?

Those drawi ngs are incorrect?
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MR SULLIVAN: No, | think it's correct.

MR, HEKMAT: Sorry, |I'mjust trying to understand
where the discrepancy is.

VICE CHAIR HART: So | don't want to hold it up.
| just want to understand kind of what that is. I wasn't
sure what | was looking at. And it just is alittle unclear
as to -- | don't know if the draw ngs are not syncing or
sonet hing. But sonmething is am ss.

MR SULLIVAN. W could |look at that and maybe
check on it as we're proceedi ng.

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean, it nay be that this is
t he existing building, and you're actually projecting to the
buil ding restriction --

MR. HEKMAT: That is the case.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- by doing this?

MR. HEKMAT: Yes, that is the case.

VICE CHAIR HART: |Is that what |'m| ooking at?

MR, HEKMAT: | think it's just difficult to see
the addition. For some reason, it's not comng out very
clearly because the addition goes out here, right?

VI CE CHAI R HART: You can continue. | just didn't

MR, HEKNMAT: So our building does -- the new
proposed building does go out to the building restriction

line as you see here. You can see the building restriction
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line, and then we have a projection that is actually up
agai nst that.

MR, GREENHOUSE: So to clarify, what you're seeing
in the drawing, it's hard to detail. But there's an arrow
and a key that points to the new addition that's being
proposed which wll protrude past the existing building |ine
closer to the building restriction line in order to get a
| anding and entrance into those two wunit for them to
function. Those stairs are show ng past that dotted red |ine
| guess is visually that's --

VI CE CHAI R HART: You can conti nue.

MR, HEKMAT: Okay. So this is the west el evation,
the rear elevation of the project conparing the existing on
the left to the proposed on the right. You can see the
addition here and how it projects up to the building
restriction line in this case. This is the existing north
el evation along Qis Place, and this is the proposed
addition. You'll see onthe right side there's a dorner that
was added which we worked on with the Ofice of Planning to
determne that it's within the character of the nei ghborhood.
And we tried to keep the sanme architectural style across the
addition. And then you have these two projections that cone
out to the building restriction line which are new. And in
the mddle, you can see the entrance to the two units that

are added.
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This is an overlay of our neighboring building
relative to our building showng the addition and how nuch
It sticks out past their existing building. And that's
pretty nmuch the presentation on the project. s there
anything else you' d like to add, Marty?

MR SULLI VAN Just to point out that we're asking
for a waiver of the restriction against renoving or altering
an architectural elenment and would note that we do neet the
test for such a waiver. And that is supported by the Ofice
of Planning. And in fact, the design, the ANC, although they
do have an issue with the curb cut, was gracious enough to
acknow edge that they believe that the design is conpatible
with the neighborhood. And then the actual test is U
320. 2(i). The light and air available to a neighboring
property should not be unduly affected as a result of that
change.

W do have shadow studi es. And t he shadow st udi es
-- now this is -- so it's just bordering one adjacent
bui | di ng. And that neighbor is in support, and it's not
going nore than ten feet past that building. And then it's
Qis Street, and then there is a property to the rear.

And so the first page of the shadow study, so we
put a red box around the general area where you woul d see
addi ti onal shade as a result. And so you see in the sumrer

at 8:00 a.m, there's alittle bit nore shade on the top | eft
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of that. There's slightly nore shade but all w thin our
property on this slide.

Sane with this, no additional shade on the w nter
nor ni ng. On the winter at noon, there is sone additional
shade. And again, it's either on the street or on the
applicant's property. No additional shade for the w nter
sol stice at 5:00 o'clock. And then you see in the sprint
sonething simlar to the summer in the norning where the red
box is, just a small additional anount of shade. And not hi ng
on those.

The privacy wuse of adjoining neighborhood
properties will not be unduly conprom sed. There's no
proposed wi ndows faci ng the adj acent buildings. And the rear
of the property is separated fromthe abutting property by
a 20-foot rear yard and the abutting property side yard. And
there's a significant amount of foliage on the subject
property at the rear.

Agai n, regarding the character from the street,
just point out again, the support at OP and the
acknow edgnment of the ANC of the design. And that's it for
our presentation. |If the Board has any questi ons.

BZA CHAIR HILL: 1've got a couple, M. Sullivan.
WAs there a notion for a 21-day filing requirenent?

MR, SULLI VAN: Yes.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Could you explain the notion
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again? | see it here, but can you explain the notion?

MR SULLIVAN: Yeah, let nme pull that up.

BZA CHAIR HILL: It's like 36.

MR SULLIVAN. I'msorry. |If | could just have
a mnute. | was | know we nade changes in response to DDOT
comments on public space. And | just wanted to confirmthat
that was the notion we're tal king about.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Yeah, it seens |ike you guys
tried to do sonething wwth the cellar and then you coul dn't
do it. And then you had to revise the plans.

MR, SULLI VAN: Yeah, that was on 312. It was the
area ways, and we didn't think it had anything to do with the
relief. But we wanted to nake sure that when we got to this
poi nt that we -- we debated to whether to just cone and j ust

revise themlater. But we wanted the Board to see the exact

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

BZA CHAIR HI LL: The actual plans. GCkay. And
then you did submt those to the ANC?

MR, SULLI VAN:  Yes.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. All right. Does the Board
have any i ssue with the filing requirenments? |'mconfortable
with them Okay. So we're going to go ahead and wai ve t hat
requirenent.

A lot of the discussion fromthe ANC in terns of
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reports are, like, the curb cut. Can you show ne the curb
cut again, where it is?

MR, SULLI VAN: So you can see it here. Noti ce
there's a curb cut at the rear of the building.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Right. And then where is the

par ki ng?

MR SULLI VAN And then there's parking space
her e.

BZA CHAIR HILL: It's just parking space?

MR SULLI VAN Yeah, it's parking space behind
t here.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Can you fit two there?

MR. SULLI VAN. Maybe. | nean, one legally, one
| egal - si zed space.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Just one |egal-sized
space. kay, okay. All right. Gay. Al right. Does the
ANC have any questions? OCh, well, before we get to -- yeah,
does the ANC have any questions for the applicant concerning
their presentation?

MR  BCESE: | don't think we do on the
presentation, no.

BZA CHAIR HILL: kay. Does the Board have any
guestions for the applicant?

VICE CHAIR HART: Just if they could address the

-- there was a letter that was put in the record. And |

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O dp W N P+~ O©O

105

can't remenber the nunber for the record or of the case.
G ve ne a second.

Exhibit 34, | think, M. Bernagros (phonetic).
And there were a few issues that he raised around the
parking, tree retention, and then basically the aesthetic,
the need for brick. And if you could just address, the
applicant could address that. l'"'m not sure if it's M.
Sullivan or one of the owners, So --

MR HEKMAT: Sur e. So we've actually been in
front of ANC | think four tines since the project started.
And the first tine, we had sone feedback on the design and
the massing and how it wasn't in context with sonme of the
ot her properties in the nei ghborhood. So we went back and
we revised that. Throughout this process, we've had people
on our team knock on doors and reach out to nei ghbors to get
f eedback. And the ones that we were able to get a hold off,
we did nmake them aware of the project and did ask for their
f eedback.

And t hi s has been an ongoi ng process. W've gone
back and forth with the Ofice of Planning. We actually
hired a different architect and kind of went back to the
drawi ng board and re-approached our desi gn because we weren't
getting there with our first plan. So this has been kind of
a work in progress to make sure that the building fits into

t he nei ghborhood. And we take into consideration as nany
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comments as we can. So what you're seeing today is a
cul mnation of the feedback we recei ved over the past several
nont hs.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So you' ve not had a conversati on
with M. Bernagros?

MR HEKMAT: No, | haven't.

VICE CHAIR HART: So the letter was the first tine
that you had actually seen that?

MR HEKMAT: Yes, that's correct.

VICE CHAIR HART: Are you anenable to -- | don't
know what the -- | can't recall exactly what the tree
retention oneis. And I'mnot sure if you're -- you're al so

saying that you're not Ilooking to have brick for the
exterior. The exterior that you want is what you' ve
provi ded, what --

MR, HEKMAT:  Sure.

VI CE CHAIR HART: -- you've proposed?

MR, HEKMAT:  Sure.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's --

MR, HEKMAT: So yeah, we originally had a brick
design, and then we changed it. W felt that the addition,
if you just add brick, it's going to feel too big and heavy.
And that by breaking it up with a different massing woul d
actually help break it down into smaller pieces. So we

didn't make that decision lightly and just use a cheaper
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material. It was nore of an architectural design.

VICE CHAIR HART: And tree retention issue?

MR, HEKMAT: Sure. |I'mnot sure if | conpletely
understand what the issue is. But if the concern is we want
to have as nmany trees as possible. W do have | andscapi ng
I n our plan back there, and we will try and preserve as many
trees as we can. | don't think there's any plans to take any
other trees down at this nonent.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, he just said it's not

clear if any onsite or adjacent existing trees wll be
preserved for this project. | understand that it's one
person. That's not beyond ne. |'mnot saying that you have
to do these things. | just wanted to --

MR, HEKMAT:  Sure.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- know if you had a response
for him That's all.

MR. HEKMAT: We will definitely take this into
consi derati on.

VICE CHAIR HART: It |ooks |ike the ANC may have
a coment to make as well. So Conmi ssioner Boese?

MR, BOESE: Sure, sinceit's cone up. Sointheir
description of the process, they were right, that there have
been nmany, many neetings. One thing that was omtted is
every single tinme this has cone before us, we have brought

up the issue of the then potential curb cut and how we
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woul dn't support it, even before work was done and then
fol | ow ng. And one of the reasons that we were not
originally supportive is that there was a mature tree in the
rear of the property which has since been cut down. That's
decreasi ng our urban forest canopy. W weren't supportive
of that.

So there's already been renoval of a mature tree
whi ch may be what is being referred to. And |' mappreciative
that this has conme up because | also have a question or a
need for a clarification on the building restriction |ine.
Because |'mnot sure if this is the current condition or the
proposed condition as where the building restrictionlineis
showi ng the property.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yeah, so | actually think this
is their proposal, but | could be wong. | think this
building restriction line is sonewhat of a noving target
because sone of the drawi ngs have it at different places it
| ooks li ke. But | can ask the applicants whether or not this
is the -- the plat that we see is the proposed design.

MR, HEKMAT: Yes, this is the proposed design.

VICE CHAIR HART: This is the currently proposed

desi gn?

MR, HEKMAT: Currently proposed design, yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: (kay. Because it | ooks Ilike
there's sone things that were not included. | don't know
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where the projections are in this plat because they don't
show up in this.

MR HEKMAT: Yes, the roof covers it, | believe.
Let ne see if there's a better drawving. So this is the first
fl oor, and you can see the building restriction line in red.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Sure.

MR, HEKMAT: It's a little bit faint. So this
uncovered porch access to the space is outside of our
property line and in the building restriction |ine.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. If you go back to the
pl at agai n.

MR, HEKMAT: Sure.

VICE CHAIR HART: So what you're telling nme is
that there's an area that's right here that's an overhang for
the roof that doesn't show the, | think, an area way in the
front?

MR, HEKMAT: Yes, so the area ways have been
renoved. That was t he suppl enental docunent because t hat was
the comrent that DDOT had. So the area ways are no | onger
in the public right of way. That's been renoved. | think
the question you're asking is, are those stairs inside or
outside of the public right of way?

VICE CHAIR HART: No, that's not the question |I'm
asking. |I'mtrying to understand the differences between t he

two drawi ngs we just saw.
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MR, HEKMAT: Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: So what |I'mtrying to get tois
that this the building restriction line. That |line shows a
part of the roof |ooks like it may be on the other side of
the building --

MR, HEKMAT: Correct.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- restriction line --

MR. HEKMAT: Correct.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- as well as a stairwell. But
when you go down into one of the levels of the first floor,
| guess, there's a different outlying for the actual plans.
But that seens a little bit different than this. So |I'm not
exactly sure where that building restriction |ine goes.

MR, HEKMAT: It |ooks |like the roof overhangs.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So t he roof overhangs here. But
here was the issue that | was trying to figure out. And |
guess it's the -- there's the roof that kind of cones there.
So it overhangs a portion of this?

MR. HEKMAT: Yeah, that's what it | ooks |ike, yes,
yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So like | said, it's alittle
bit hard to followthis if you're -- you really got to pay
attention to where all these |lines are because it | ooks like
some of this stuff is nmoving. But it's actually where the

roof is, where the --
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MR, HEKMAT: Right.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- actual walls are.

MR HEKMAT: Correct. Sorry that it's not as
clear as it should be. W'I|l go ahead and correct that.

VICE CHAIR HART: And | don't know what the --
Chai r man Boese, you had a -- what was the question that you
asked?

MR BOESE: Oh, | just wanted clarification onthe
building restriction |ine. Based on ny understandi ng of what
was just discussed, it looks like there is a portion of an
area way that's still outside the building restriction |ine
and then the stairs.

VI CE CHAI R HART: | nmean, | understand that. I
think maybe that this just needs to be cleaned up. And
sonetines it's hard when you're actually doing the draw ngs
that it may | ook |like something is or may not. | don't know
in either case. And | think that it would be hel pful to have
something that is consistently showi ng where all of this
stuff is.

| think it may be hel pful as well to have on sone
of the plans a dotted line showi ng the edge of the roof
because then you can understand and be able to kind of say,
oh, | see these are apples and apples that |I'm | ooking at.
Not, |i ke, okay, I"massumng thisis here. And | don't |ike

assum ng stuff. So | think it would be hel pful to have sone
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definitive plans that showthis is the outline of the roof.
This is where's the building restrictionline. That lineis
not novi ng anywhere so that everybody is on the sane page.

M5. LOVE WADE: Can we nmake sure that it's crystal
clear that the stairs are not outside of the restriction
area, the access?

VICE CHAIR HART: The stairs are.

M5. LOVE WADE: Are they asking for relief for
t hat ?

VI CE CHAI R HART: No.

MS. LOVE WADE: Well, then

VICE CHAIR HART: | think the Public Space
Committee may be the ones that are |ooking. That would be
t he ones | ooking at that. They're not asking for relief from
us. So if the zoning adm nistrator at DCRA has a different
view of that, then they may have to cone back -- then the
applicant may have to conme back to us. | don't think that's
the case, but we have to leave it up to them the applicant
that is submtted the project to us. And they're saying that
this is the relief that they need, so --

M5. LOVE WADE: Did they ask for relief?

MR, HEKMVAT: We're not asking for any relief for
our building going outside the building restriction |ine.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. Are --

M5. LOVE WADE: Are they asking for the DDOT
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public space permt? Are they asking for the additiona
authority to extend, whether it's from you or another
district agency? Are they asking for that?

MR SULLI VAN: Yeah, that won't be required.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Hold on, M. Sullivan. So
you' re asking the question as to whether or not they will be
doing that in the future. W're not the ones that woul d be
approving that. |If they need sone zoning relief, then they
woul d have to cone back to us. But they would have to, ny
under standing, go to the public space commttee which is a
who ot her process. And they would do that in the future to
get the approval of that. W woul d not be providing the
approval for the public space comrittee at this point.
They'd have to have another approval from them from the
Public Space Comrittee in the future. So | think that's the
guestion that you're asking. Yes sir?

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Vi ce Chai rman? M. Chai rman?

Who's the chairman? Chairman and Vice Chairman. Vi ce
Chairman, | just wanted to add, | think M. Love Wade's
guestion is in order. But | had sonething that struck me.

Chai rman Boese nentioned that you all have been having al
t hese neeti ngs. And it seens like every tine you had a
neeting, the issue of the curb cut has been ignored.

| believe in a good neighbor policy. ' m not

sayi ng you have to change or whatever. But | think you need
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to have a discussion. It can't go ignored. These ANC
conm ssions are seasoned, and they need to be given the
respect that is due to them So sonetinme before | get to
what |'mrequired to, | need to nake sure to respect. [|I'm
not saying you've been disrespectful. But | think what

they're asking are questions that could be answered.

Just |ike the question she just asked you right
Now. | know the vice chair was in a node of questioning
which was in our jurisdiction. If you want to ask for

sonet hi ng, whenever when you cone out to the neeting, you can
explain to them what you're going to be asking for so they
know whet her they're going to support you or not support you.
So you m ght want to take that recommendati on frommne because
it mght nmake your life alittle easier if you nake sure you
fully vet what you're trying to do or what you wish to do in
t he nei ghborhood. Do you live in the nei ghborhood?

MR, HEKMAT: Yes, | do.

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Ckay. Well, that's a plus.
Because a lot of tines | ask that question, they don't. But
anyway, since you live in the neighborhood, you still want
to make sure if you' ve got to live there, you don't want to
have to nove. You want to nake sure you get along with your
nei ghbors. So let's talk about O Street. |Is O Street one
way ?

MR, HEKMAT: Yes, it is.
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ZC CHAI R HOOD: And | | ooked to see. Is there

zoned parking? I know Ward 1 has this conplenent of
residential parking on certain --

MR, HEKMAT: I"m not 100 percent sure, but |
believe it is.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Is it zoned?

MR BCESE: W believe it is. This may shock you,
but |1've actually walked that street five tines since the
application.

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Actual 'y, Chairman Boese, it
doesn't. It doesn't. Let nme ask this. How nmany spaces are
--and | think it's, what, eight feet, the cut that's being
requested. It is eight feet?

MR, HEKMAT: And so the curb cut that's in place,
| don't have the exact dinmension. But | believe it takes one
par ki ng space off the street.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: One parking space. s there a
parking problen? | guess if it's zoned parking, there's
obvi ously sonme parking issues around as it is.

MR. HEKMAT: | think there's parking issues inthe
entire city, but nost definitely --

ZC CHAIR HOOD: That's not a true statenent. But
| know in Ward 1, there's definitely sone.

MR, HEKMAT: Yeah, it's --

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Sonme wards are less restricted and
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have | ess issues on parKking.

MR. HEKMAT: It's very congested, yes.

ZC CHAI R HOOD: | shouldn't say this because
everybody park on ny street. | have plenty of parking. So
anyway, | think that it's inportant, though, that -- and |'m

not sure and I'mwaiting to hear the ANC s testinony of how
the interaction was and how you worked through sone of the
differences. M. Sullivan, did you have sonethi ng you want ed
to add?

MR SULLIVAN: No, thank you.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Al right. Thank you, M.
Chai r man.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Okay. So as | understand it --
Commi ssi oner Love Wade, as | understand it, they are going
to have to apply for the public space for those stairs and
for the overhang, right? And if that didn't get approved,
t hey woul d be back to us. Ckay?

M5. LOVE WADE: Uh-huh. And us.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Yes, yes, yes. Sure, please.
Go ahead.

MR, HEKMAT: | just wanted to respond to one of

your coments. So | think a nore accurate statenent woul d

be that | don't think we've ignored the ANC. | think we just
di sagreed on sonet hi ng. W nmet four tines and we've had
di scussi ons about this. And it's just sonmething that we
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didn't see eye to eye on. So we have been forthcom ng, and
we have tried tal king about it. Unfortunately, it's just a
situation that we just couldn't conprom se on.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. All right. So nowthe ANC
w Il have an opportunity to present to us, and you'll have
the same anount of tinme as the applicant. And so either
conm ssi oner or both comm ssioners, you' re welcone to begin
whenever you |ike.

MR BCESE: W can tag teamthis. W'Il|l pretend
it's world westling federation or sonething. So let's get
back to this curb cut because this is really what it all
boils down to. And while the statenent was nmade is it's
something we just didn't see eye to eye on and that's
unfortunate, that's al so why we have unani nous opposition to
this application particularly for the third unit because this
whol e supposition that it's only space that's been renoved.
It's insane to renobve one space if you're only creating one
of f-street space because now you're privatizing a public
resource.

The ANC historically has never supported a curb
cut unless there's been an increase in supporting parking,
not a decrease and not a null value. And even when it's one
toone, it's not null because you're creating conflicts with
pedestrians. You're creating a space where a car is com ng

out where a cyclist may not be expecting it. And let's break
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It down. The way DDOT neasures a parking space is 20 to 22
feet. That's in their guidelines and that's what's being
creating off street.

But the reality is they neasure it that way
because it's a generous space for when you're marki ng a space
where there's neters and things like that. This is an RPP
street. There are no lines in the street to tell you where
t he parking spaces are. On a good day, a really good day,
It mght be the |oss of one parking space. W're talKking
about an eight-foot curb cut with five feet on either side

that are required for no obstruction so that you can use it.

The average car size is 15 -- md-size car is 15
to 16 feet. W also knowthat in a city, people will often
go with snmaller cars because parking is difficult. So the

reality is on a really good day, it mght be a one-to-one
ratio. On a really horrible day, you may have |ost three
spaces when people don't line up perfectly and they | eave
gaps at four feet between cars.

Par ki ng gets sl oppy, and it's unacceptable to | ose
t hree parking spaces on a bad day because sonmeone wanted to
privatize and have personal parking 24/ 7 when they shoul d be
out there fighting for parking like everyone else. That's
t he nei ghborhood this is. That's the way we are.

When you add on the additional unit they're asking

for, you can add on a really bad it's four spaces. They've
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mentioned that they're trying to create famly-sized units.
That's great. But a famly generally needs transportation
that's reliable, especially if they have a small child. The
fam|ly-sized units are probably going to have a hi gher degree
of soneone needing a car. And if we'rereally trying to get
to less reliance on cars, we really shouldn't be creating
of f-street parking and taking on-street parking away to do
it.

| mean, fromny perspective, the question actually
boils down to this is private parking that soneone has taken
from public space and that they're going to sell to the
hi ghest bidder. Are we really privatizing public space for
residents who may eventually nove to the district that are
nore affluent and tend to be whiter? Are they nore deserving
of parking than famlies who have lived 1in these
nei ghbor hoods their entire lives? No. This is bad public
policy.

And we've been fighting with DDOT. At our | ast
ANC neeti ng, we unani nously passed a resol ution aski ng DDOT
to reviewthe situation and renove the parking. And what we
have consistently told themis they should be seeking relief
fromthe off-street parking requirenents and nove forward.
W woul d support this project w thout off-street parking.
| think that's fair. That's fair.

"Il let Comm ssioner Wade build on that.
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MS. LOVE \WADE: Yes, and to go on to that, it's

the total di srespect t hat this applicant and his
representati ves has shown our conm ssion as a body. As they
I ndi cated, they have cone to us. They cane to us before they
made the curb cut. W nmade it crystal clear, unaninously
that we did not support a curb cut and we explained to them
t he exact reasons. There was quite a bit of di scussion about
it.

And through out of total disrespect to our
comm ssion, they applied for and got wth DDOT"'s very limted
30-day notice. They got the curb cut. And when we talked
to them about it, to show further disrespect, they said,
well, we don't have anything to do with it. Zoning wl|
approve us because Planning has approved us. | found that
di srespectful to not only ny conm ssion but to this Board
we' re before today and to our zoni ng comr ssions.

We're all supportive of our district governnent.
And we are all here to work on behalf of the residents of
this city who deserve or first consideration. Business and
comerce is inportant. Housi ng devel opnment is inportant.
But those people who |live here, support and do business in
our city cone first. Qur residents and our children
especially conme first.

There's a school across the street from this

property. That blind spot affects themas well. There's a
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bi cycle lane. That blind spot affects themas well. | take
total exception to total disrespect, and we have been given
that. | took ny whole day out to cone down here to express
to you the disrespect they showed you publically. | think
it's inportant for you to know that. |It's not only in our
witten records. But when a contractor, a devel oper, an
owner disrespects and disregards our true deliberation
because we don't do this in the blind. W each deliberate
and we each take our tasks very seriously. | know each of
you do.

|"mnot trying to influence you based on that, but
| want you to know, M. Hood, that | appreciate your conments
about your appreciation for our hard work. W are the only
unpaid public servants inthis city. 1've been doing it for
21 years because | love ny city and | | ove nmy community and
| wel come devel opers. W work with themall the tinme. W
supported a devel oper here earlier because they cane to us
with the right spirit, the right spirit of cooperation, and
the right attitudes.

We do not support this project for many reasons.

First of all, we did not support that |ower |evel. But
because we do know there's a housing crunch, we were willing
to consider it to nmake a pass for that. But this curb cut
has left a very distasteful feeling wth all the

comri ssioners and with a ngjority of the residents in that
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nei ghborhood. So |I don't know what el se to say.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay, okay. Al right. Well
t hank you. M. Boese, you had sone nore?

MR, BOCESE: Yeah, | can add a little bit nore.
I"'mglad | let Conm ssioner Love Wade speak because | was
able to calmnme down a little bit. But | think in honestly
why does the Board of Zoning Adjustnment exist? Wy do ANCs
exist? W're supposed to be review these so that we can
assess the extent of inpact to the comunity. And we're
seeking the | east inpactful solution possible.

And when you consider that this curb cut has an
i npact of up to |l oss of four spaces for the additional units
versus the inpact in the worst case scenario would only be
three additional cars, thenclearly we're noving in the wong
direction. | thinkit's very clear based on the interactions
our comm ssion has had with DDOT in the |ast couple of
nonths. We're not goi ng to support anything in public space,
and we are actively trying to nake sure that no permts are
i ssued to conplete the driveway because it's not entirely
finished in public space.

The path forward -- the correct path forward is
to ask for an exenption fromthe parking requirenments. That
has the |east negative inpact on the conmmunity. For
i nstance, that house that's adjoined to it, the attached

house is in a simlar situation where it has no all ey access.
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It could very well ask for three units. W would support it.
It would not be able to put a curb cut on 10th for off-street
par ki ng.

Sone properties just don't have alley access.
That's the way it is. But we shouldn't be chopping up our
public space and nmaki ng Sw ss cheese out of it accommodat e.
|t I npacts our future needs for ot her fornms of
transportati on. It inpacts wal kability. It inpacts our
street trees and our tree canopy. The inpacts nmay seem snal
when | ooked at in isolation. But they add up to a rea
negati ve i npact to the community which is not a nei ghborhood
that's a place people want to stay long term

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. Thank you. I'magoing to
ask if the Board has any questions of the conm ssioners, and
| have a coupl e questions of the conm ssioners. | would |ike
to say sonmething real quick. So let's all kind of, Iike,
take a breath just a little bit insofar as, M. Sullivan,
your first case, as | said the very beginning of the day, I
said was very easy. And | didn't realize that this one was
going to be as interesting as it's now suddenly starting to
become. So we're here to kind of take a | ook at what you
came before us, right? You guys have al ready | ooked at this,
apparently, four times or nore with your ANC and you' ve gone
round and round before.

Thisisthe first time that we' re seei ng everybody
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here together, so we're trying to understand what has been
going on, right? And so | guess what |'mjust trying to get
at is nowwe're going to be asking questions. M. Sullivan,

since you cone here a lot, right, and we're going to be

asking you, if you have any questions of the ANC. 1'd just
try to keep this as calmas possible. That's all |'mjust
kind of, like, pointing out. Just kind of pointing it out.

So first, | do have sone questions of the

comm ssioners. So Conm ssioner Boese and Conm ssioner Love
Wade, | nean, you guys have basically only been tal ki ng about
the parking, right? So |I'm just saying thus far. You've
only been tal king about the parking. And so fromwhat |'ve
understood from your testinony, it's the curb cut that's
really been -- | nean, that was al so what you have provided
in the ANC report, right?

And so if it weren't for the curb cut, you think
that your -- because otherwise it's conversion, right?
They're trying to get an additional unit. And we see the
speci al exceptions for the conversion all the tine. And you
do know, |I'm sure you do know as conm ssioners, |ike, what
the standard of relief is that we look at in terns of
revi ewi ng whet her or not to approve or not, this application.
And so you know what we're going to be looking at in terns
of that.

But | just want to be clear on two things. You're
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here just really about the parking and the curb cut. And if
It weren't for the curb cut, you think your ANC woul d' ve been
I n approval of this?

MR  BOESE: We've already stated that if the
applicant were wlling to forego the parking, we would
support the third unit.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: The curb cut, right, right,
right.

MR, BCESE: We woul d support relief from parking
requi renents and we woul d support the project.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay.

MR. BOESE: What's been stated to us in no
uncertain ternms is that fromthe opinion of the applicant the
parking is a nonissue and therefore we shouldn't even be
tal ki ng about it. Qur opinion is because you' re asking for
a third unit which is nore density, it is an issue because
you are bringing nore cars and parking is relevant.
Therefore, the curb cut does cone into play.

BZA CHAIR HILL: And comm ssioner, | nean,
everybody is entitled to their opinion. And so they're going
to give us their opinion. The fact that you' ve been here all
day to give us your opinion is helpful because we don't
normal | y necessarily have t he conm ssioners here. GCkay? And
so | noticed your ANC is 12 people. To get anybody to vote

one -- | can't believe that you guys ever get a 12 to O
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anyway, and you got 12 to O against. The last tine, you got
12 to O in favor, right?

So I'"'mgoing to |let ny board nenbers have sone
questi ons. | just had a quick question for M. Sullivan.
M. Sullivan, your client knows the difference between a
summary order and a full order, correct --

MR, SULLI VAN: Yes, absolutely.

BZA CHAIR HILL: -- and the tine involved?

MR, SULLI VAN:  Yes.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay, right. " m just saying
there is a financial conponent to a summary order versus a
full order. Okay, just to clear.

MR, SULLI VAN:. Yes, understood, yes.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. So any questions fromthe
Board for the conm ssioners?

ZCCHAIR HOOD: M. Chairman, | would ask -- for
t he ANC conmm ssi oners?

BZA CHAIR HILL: Yes.

ZC CHAIR HOOD:  Ckay. | want to wait and ask
| think I've heard | oud and cl ear fromthe ANC conmi ssi oners.
| do have a follow up for the applicant, so I'll wait.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Does anybody have any
guestions for the comr ssioners?

VICE CHAIR HART: Not a question, per se. Just

| guess a short comrent that one of the things that,
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Comm ssi oner Boese or Chai rman Boese, you' ve tal ked about the

| npacts. And one of the inpacts are kind of ill wll. And
it's now going to be hard to -- you have to go agai nst that
i1l will now, and that's going to be hard to do because the

conm ssioners are representing the entire community. And so
it's, like, | understand and hear you. And | appreciate you
all for com ng down and providing your conmments to us. I
t hi nk they' ve been very hel pful. But just a comment, that's
all.

BZA CHAIR HILL: M. Sullivan, do you have any
guestions for the comr ssioners?

MR, SULLIVAN. No, thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Al right. 1I'mgoing to
turn to the O fice of Planning.

MS. THOVAS: Good afternoon, M. Chairnman and
menbers of the Board. Karen Thomas from the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. W will stand on the record of our report in
support of this application for a conversion of the single
famly rowstructure into a three-unit apartnment house. And
we al so support the waiver as requested. Just to correct our
report on page 5 where that was incorrect to say that a
request for a waiver was not nade for this application. So
|"d just like to correct that.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay, great. Thank you.

M5. THOMAS: Thank you.
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BZA CHAIR HI LL: Thank you. Does the Board have

any questions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, SULLIVAN: No, thank you.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Do the conmm ssioners have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, BOESE: Just one.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay, sure. Go ahead.

MR BCESE: Well, actually, | had a question for
you so not the Ofice of Planning. Wat | would |I have is
| have lots of questions for DDOT which | notice is never
here.

BZA CHAIR HILL: | don't know how that works to
be quite honest. Well, I'mglad I'mnot DDOT today. Ckay.
Let's put it that way. Let's see. So you had a question for
me. You can go ahead.

MR. BOESE: | have a question for the Board. So
understanding -- give unto Caesar what is Caesar's.
Under st andi ng what belongs to DDOT in all of this, if we're
able to work through this with DDOT and they do not get
approval to conplete the curb cut and we are successful in
having it renmoved, | would presune it would then need to cone
back before this Board for relief from parking. s that
correct? Because they woul d not be neeting their off-street

par ki ng requirenents.
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BZA CHAIR HILL: Yes, yes. Ri ght, okay. Al

right. Yes, that is correct. So all right. Is there
anybody here wishing to speak in support? |Is there anyone
here wi shing to speak in opposition? GCkay. Al right.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: M. Chairman?

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Yes, please. Go ahead.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: The rationale -- and | understand
t he conpassi on of Conmi ssi oner Love Wade. But the rationale
that Chairman Boese talked about parking to ne is all
| nt erconnect ed because one has an inpact on the other. So
it's like the domno effect, and | wasn't good in dom nos.
But I'mall right with some of this.

But let nme just say explain to ne how | can get
beyond what -- and | cannot repeat everything that Chairnan
Boese nentioned when he did the analysis of his assessnent
of the parking which | felt was very good and it convinced
nme. My question, if you could wite that, that would be
great . But how do | get over that lift when | |ook at
adverse i npacts? Because it's connected for ne. So tell ne
how can | get over that. And you're already in the pipeline.
Thi ngs have al ready happened. You hear what he's asked you
to cone back for, relief fromthat m ni mumrequi renment. But
how do | get over that after | heard the adverse i npact
that's already happening over in that area or already --

because your project is already put in place? Because
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speci al exceptions are always dealing with adverse inpacts.

And here's the thing. | want you to be thoughtf ul
of your answer. | don't want you to answer that off the
cuff. If you need to get back to this Board, ny other board
menbers. |'d rather not have an answer off the cuff. 1'd

rat her have a t hought ful answer because | can't get over that
lift and I"mjust telling you why.

MR SULLIVAN. Ckay. So --

BZA CHAIR H LL: I'Ill clarify.

MR SULLIVAN: -- |I'm confused. Do you want ne
to respond?

BZA CHAIR HILL: That's okay. That's okay.
That's okay. | don't know. Apparently, he's wanting you to
t hi nk about it for a second.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Nothing off the cuff.

MR SULLI VAN:  Under st ood.

BZA CHAIR HILL: But | don't know where we are
just yet. So give ne a second, M. Sullivan. Conmm ssioner
Boese, you had a comment ?

MR, BOCESE: A brief one, because it gets to
sonmet hing M. Hood said. Wth regards to how tight the
parking is there, as |I've nentioned, |'ve been there at | east
five tines with ny tape neasure neasuring things out and
seei ng how everything can go. |It's been ny observation that

even though followi ng our very clear request that it not be
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put in. When the curb area was installed in Novenber, |
believe, of last year, it has not been conpleted past the
si dewal k. So it's not an active driveway. It's been ny
observation on every single visit that there's a car either
entirely or partial in front of that curb cut. No one is
respecti ng now because parking is so tight.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. Al right. So anyway, |
think that -- | nean, Conm ssioner Boese, |ike, | nean, |
understand. | think it's very clear everything that you've
spoken to about the parking. And again, as far as what the
applicant is trying to do, the applicant is trying to do what
they think they can do. And so we'll see whether or not they
can do it.

Ckay. | nmean, | don't know how nuch nore in
conclusion you're going to have. But |I'mgoing to go ahead
and give you a couple mnutes for a conclusion and |I' m goi ng
to give M. Sullivan a couple mnutes for a conclusion. M.
Sullivan, | think we are going to ask -- | knowone thing I'm
going to ask of you. So | know we're not going to do a
decision today. All right. Actually, there's a request for
a quick break. So we're going to have a quick break.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 2:44 p.m and resuned at 2:53 p.m)

BZA CHAIR HILL: And there's a possibility that

Chai rman Hood m ght have to stand up for a mnute. So if
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t hat happens, don't be concerned.

So let's see where we are. So M. Sullivan -- so
you coul d have an opportunity for rebuttal. And so would you
| i ke any rebuttal ?

MR SULLIVAN. Yes, alittle bit.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. So I'mgoing to go ahead
and give you a couple mnutes for rebuttal.

MR SULLIVAN: It's going to be closing.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Al right, fine. Then we'll do

it in closing. That's great, perfect. Because this isn't
an appeal. So Commissioner, normally again -- and |
shoul dn't say normally. VWat | do normally is | get a

conclusion from everybody. But nornmally the conclusion is
only fromthe applicant. Oay? So if you just want to give

us a little bit of conclusion, then we're going to have a

little bit of a conclusion fromthe applicant. And then |
guess we'll see where we are. kay?
MR, BOESE: Sure. | can prom se not to take a | ot

of times. So | nmean, clearly the issue, and it's nentioned
is that we're looking at this project inits totality and how
little changes in one section affect the public good in
anot her. The issue of off-street parking was originally from
a single nenber district conm ssioner back inlate 2017. The
response was that we didn't support.

When the applicant cane before us | believe in
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June of 2018, it was a m xed vote. But we voted against it
because of the parking. |In fact, that was the only aspect
of the proposal that we reviewed. At that tinme, they
w t hdrew their BZA application and then cane back to us with
a new filing.

Frankly, because they wthdrew their BZA
application and re-filed, we were expecting nore than
architectural inprovenents because that was not the primary
f eedback we gave them | n every other instance where soneone
has requested a curb cut for whatever reason that has only
resulted in a one-to-one swap, our feedback to them
personal |y has been we woul dn't support it and they've been
wi t hdrawn and they have not been install ed.

The position of the applicant, both before our
comrittee and the full ANC, has been, well, DDOT gave ne the
permt. I'mallowed to do it. Tough, I'mdoing it. That's
not how we like to work with people in our community, and it
doesn't speak well of the kind of neighbor that's going to
be there. And we have a | ong history here. Never do we feel
that we've been |istened to on the nost inportant inpact and
that's why we are today w th unani nbus opposition. And
frankly, anything going forward, unless this is solved, wll
be net wi th unani nous opposition.

Thank you.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay. Thank you, Comnri ssioner.
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Comm ssi oner, you don't nean that you're not listened to
here? |Is that what you neant?

MR. BCESE: No.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. No, | just wanted to
clarify. | just wanted to clarify. I just wanted to
clarify.

MR BOESE: You listen quite well.

BZA CHAIR HILL: | just wanted to clarify. | just
got confused. GOkay. All right. Oay. M. Sullivan?

MR SULLI VAN: Thank you, M. Chairnman and nenber
of the Board. | do want to have the applicant address just
briefly in response to that and sone of the other clains.

But just as to this application itself, we're in
a tough position here. | totally understand the passion of
t he ANC and understand where they're conming from But as to
the provision of three units and inpact on parking, we're
actually -- the curb cut actually allows us to neet the
parking requirenment. So as to this property itself, we neet
the parking requirenent and it would presunme to be no i npact
from parki ng because if we have that parking space.

As to the curb cut and the i npact of the curb cut,
| believe that's a Public Space Commttee i ssue. And | think
that nost of the things that you heard today, privatizing a

public resource, not a good public policy, it'selitist, it's

classist, if we're ever going to get to less reliance on
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cars, blind spots. And | think all those things are Public
Space Conmttee issues and it's been decided on that plane.

Now the applicant can talk about how this al
pl ayed out. They actually filed and received the permt for
the curb cut before they even filed the original BZA
application. So the wthdrawal of the BZA application had
everything to do with the design and they hired a new
architect. They already had the permt at that point,
al t hough the curb cut wasn't constructed.

W have a disagreenent. W have a serious
di sagreenment with the ANC. And there seens to be no mddle
ground because t hey purchased t he property, believed t hey had
an opportunity to get a curb cut. Mybe underestimated the
response or didn't expect the response fromthe ANC t hat they
got after they purchased the property. But yet for their
program needed this curb cut and needed to neet the parking
requirenent.

So it's an unusual situation where the ANC is
sayi ng, we woul d support this applicationif you ask for nore
relief which tells nme that the concern that they have i s not
really related to the BZA special exception criteria of
course other than as to inpact. But the inpact is all
related to public, larger public policy issues which are in
the province of DDOT and the Public Space Committee.

And the curb cut isin. | mean, it's either going
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to stay or go not based on this approval. And | don't think
there's any -- if we go through the BZA criteria again, | can
do that. But it doesn't have anything to do -- | nean, as

to parking, the normal argunent, we neet the parking

requi renent. |'ve never been faced with the argunent, well,
you neet the parking requirenent. Well, we don't want you
to.

And the ANC did point out, | know the nunber has
gotten higher to how many spaces that the curb cut wll
renove. But it's one to two on the ANCreport. | would like
the applicant to briefly address sonme of the other concerns.

MR, HEKMAT: Sure. | just wanted to nention one
thing in closing. So we've been around -- our conpany has
been around since 2006, and we've developed nunerous
bui l di ngs in Colunbia Heights including 1020 Mnroe which
houses The Coupe which is a comunity serving restaurant.
W' ve done three condo projects one block away from there,
and we' ve al ways been regarded as sonmeone who does good in
the coomunity. And we have a good reputation there.

| disagree with us being disrespectful. | think
we' ve cone to a di sagreenent that unfortunately doesn't have
a mddl e ground, and we've al ways been respectful in the way
we' ve conduct ed oursel ves. And saying that, oh, tough I uck.
You guys have to deal with this. That tone was never used

with ANC. W' ve always been respectful, and we just sinply
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di sagr ee.

And | hate to be in a position where we feel |ike
we're bullies and just doing what we want to do. That's not
who we are. W're always listening and we're always doi ng
what we can. And unfortunately in this case, we're in a
tough place where we can't nake these changes. And that's
all 1 wanted to nmenti on.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. Al right. Thank you.
Let's see. | have a question for the Ofice of Planning
actually. Do you know -- so if they were to request parking
relief, right, you can't tell whether the Ofice of Planning
woul d be in approval of parking relief?

M5. THOVAS: We woul d support -- | guess, inthis
i nstance, | could safely we would support parking relief,
especially if the curb cut is repealed or --

BZA CHAIR HILL: And there is another comment
about did the curb cut permt expire? That hasn't expired,
right? There's nothing --

MR, SULLI VAN Yeah, | didn't understand that
comrent fromDDOT. | think maybe they just didn't understand
that it was al ready constructed.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. So the curb cut -- now
keep tal king about this curb cut. The curb cut is there, is
that correct, going all the way to the street?

MR,  HEKNMAT: That is correct. It's fully
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i nstal |l ed.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. And so if you all -- and
"' mjust kind of asking questions of the applicant. |If you
guys were not to get the conversion, right, you think you
woul d keep -- you would do two -- you would just do your
matter of right and then keep the curb? You don't know? You
woul d just do matter of right and keep the curb cut if you
don't get the conversion?

MR.  HEKMAT: Qur plan was if we don't get the
conversion, we would still have the curb cut.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Ri ght, okay. So okay. Does
anybody have any questions? | need to think for a mnute
al so before | ask what | want. But |I'mnot going to be able
to decide this today. But does anybody have any questions
for anybody?

MEMBER JOHN: Just one qui ck question. | nmay have
mssed it. Is there an alley access here?

MR. HEKMAT: There's no alley access. That's why
we went for the curb cut.

MEMBER JOHN: Right. So in the absence of alley
access, you could get the parking relief if you wanted to
apply for it?

MR, HEKMAT: We understand that.

MEMBER JOHN:  Ckay.

MR, HEKMAT: Thank you.
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BZA CHAIR HILL: Ckay. "m going to -- okay.

G ve ne one second, Comm ssioner. So Conm ssioner, as |ong
as it's a question. It's not like a rebuttal to any of the
things that we're saying. Please, you have a question?

M5. LOVE WADE: | do have just a sinple question
about the actual parking permt. WII that parking space be

sold or is it included, a nonthly rental ?

BZA CHAIR HI LL: | don't know. | nean, | don't
think they --

M5. LOVE WADE: Is that rel evant?

BZA CHAIR HI LL: -- decided anythi ng, what they're
going to do yet with the -- | nean, they don't even know

whet her they're going to get a conversion.

M5. LOVE WADE: The reason we ask that question

was because it seened to ne -- it sounded to ne that they
would be willing to give up a whole apartnment to keep the
par ki ng.

BZA CHAIR HILL: Yeah, | don't know what they're
going to do. But that's what | just also kind of heard.

M5. LOVE WADE: Yes.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: So anyway, what they're here for
is what you're here for. And 1've been doing this long
enough that | do know what you're here for. And so we wil
deliberate as to whether or not we think that you've mde

your case, right? | don't know where the Board is at, and
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so I'"'mjust trying to kind of -- I"'ma little hesitant to
just kind of like close this for a decision.

| don't know. | was going to actually nmake a
question to the applicant in terns of, |ike, do you guys want
to cone back with anything else? Do you want to conme back
wth -- what | was going to ask for originally was | was ki nd
of interested in seeing what it'd ook |ike wi thout the curb
cut. But now | just realized that there's nothing to see
other than | nowwon't see a curb cut, right? And so there's
nothing that | would necessarily see in your plans that
changes the plans other than now there's a curb cut.

However, | suppose if you wanted to and if the
Board is interested in seeing it, we can keep the record open
to see what submtted plans would | ook |ike without a curb
cut and then let the applicant determ ne whether or not --
okay. So | think that 1'd be interested in hearing fromthe
applicant -- like, 1'd be interested in seeing from the
applicant what it would like without a curb cut and then
havi ng a conti nued heari ng on whet her or not we get anyt hi ng,
| suppose. And if we don't get anything, then it won't be
much of a continued hearing. And then we can just nake a
deci si on.

And so | think that if you want to go ahead and
submt sonething that is I'd like to see what it | ooks |ike

Wi thout the curb cut. If you want to submt sonething, what
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it looks like without the curb cut. And then in that case,
you m ght then want to ask for parking relief if you decide
togo that -- I'mnot suggesting you change your application.
|"mjust trying to keep open the -- | just would like to see
what it | ooks |ike without a curb cut. Gkay? And so unless
t he Board has any objection to that and you want to cl ose the
heari ng. And then we w il deliberate and just have a
deci sion the next tine.

But nmy current preference would be to go ahead and
have the record open, submt sone draw ngs that speaks about
taking away the curb cut. Have the applicant have a little
time to determ ne what they would |like to cone back to us
Wit h. Perhaps put this off again until April 10th since
everything is getting continued to April 10th and having t he
opportunity for M. Hood to be here to see if the applicant
has changed anything to their plans. And if not, then |
think we can deliberate. W can deliberate on April 10th if
you don't have any changes to your plans.

Does the Board have any thoughts?

ZCCHAIRHOOD: M. Chairnman, | would also |like --
and | guess applicant will have a chance to respond -- but
enough tine, those sound bite points that Chairnman Boese had
menti oned because |1'd |like to really take ny tinme so | can
gi ve a thoughtful analysis nyself. The way you phrase that,

| can probably try to go back and | ook at the stream  But
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| would rather have it in bullet points. And if the
applicant has to respond to it, |I don't know But that was
his testinony, and |I'd just like to have it witten. |t
won't have to be a long two or three pages. Hal f a page
woul d be --

MR. BCESE: Quarter page?

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Quarter page would be very fine.

BZA CHAIR HILL: GCkay. So you'd |ike sone bull et
poi nts of Chairnman Boese's testinony?

MR BOESE: And for clarity, you' re tal ki ng about
what |'mtal king about, 20 to 22 feet versus 15 to 16 feet?

ZC CHAIR HOOD: How you tied all that in. | can
go back and | ook at the stream But how you tied everything
in for the adverse inpacts of howwe're basically -- | don't
want to put words in your nouth but that first part.

MR, BOESE: | can put words in ny nouth.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: No, | only had a comment for the
appl i cant. | noticed that M. Sullivan's conments were
really testinony. And | know -- to sonme point, | know that
| awyers do, do that so that they can't be cross exani ned.
But | know this is a different process. But | want to him
to know it did not fall on deaf ears with ne.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: No, | thought you had a questi on,
Chai rman Hood. There was an earlier question that you wanted

them to think about. And | can't renmenber now what the
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gquestion was. And | don't renenber if M. Sullivan, you
remenber what the question was.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Oh, yeah, yeah. On, that's right,
yeah. | did. | wanted to ask about an analysis. How can
| -- you heard the inpacts that Chairnman Boese nentioned.
And | think it was in response to that. Tell ne how those
adverse and how those were not adverse inpacts, even wth

this additional unit. GOkay. Sonething down those |ines, but

M. Sullivan got it. |If not -- do you got it, M. Sullivan?
If not, we all look |ike we're going to be watching the tape
again. |'mdepending on you to answer that for ne.

MR, SULLIVAN: Ckay.

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Yeah, I'mgoing to be watching it.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman --

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Sure.

MEMBER JOHN: -- | just wanted to follow up on
t hat . I had the sane response in terns of the adverse
i npacts. And the entire design with renoval of the curb cut
does have potential adverse inpacts. And | have to tell you
"1l never look at a curb cut the sane way again after this
hearing. And in nmy own personal experience walking with a
little kid and trying to navigate all those curb cuts. And
just listening to the explanation today, |'ve always sort of

gl ossed over the matter when the cases have cone before us.
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But | think it would be hel pful to see just how you woul d
address that adverse inpact issue.

MR SULLIVAN. And | could try to address that.
But | think we're far afield into Public Space Commttee,
DDOT i ssues now because - -

ZC CHAIR HOCD: | disagree.

MR SULLIVAN: -- we're tal king about the inpact
of the curb cut.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: | disagree. |If you want us to --

If you want this comm ssioner to nmake a decision, give us

what we ask for. | don't need nobody to tell nme I'mnot in
the gane because |I'm in the gane. |'ve been here |ong
enough. | know what the gane is and what the game entitles.
So | would ask you either you -- here's the thing. Either
provide it or I'lIl make the decision on the nerits that --
ny position will be on the nerits. | just ask you to help

nme get there. But if you don't want to help ne get there,
"1l get there by nyself. That's just for ne. ' m not
associating ny coments with anybody el se.

MR, SULLIVAN. kay. So --

BZA CHAIR HILL: WAit, just give ne one second.
|'"m sorry, M. Sullivan. So design without the curb cut,
right, if you want to submt that. W' Ill just see what you
submt. Ckay? Design without the curb cut or you decided

not to submt a design without the curb cut, right? Answer
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Chai r man Hood' s question as best you can, if you want to, and
al so, sorry, Board Menber John. And I'ma little -- so the
clarity of that, you can go back and look at the tape
yourself, as you will. And then Conm ssioner Boese, you're
going to give us kind of a bullet point of your testinony.

| suppose |I'lIl be very interested to see what
happens on April 10th. And | say, like, there's been so far
-- and I'm just going to -- since everybody seens to be

telling everybody what they think, right? This was

originally -- one coment that was nade earlier. And |'ve
been here -- actually, |'ve been here as long as Chairnman
Hood. |'ve been here | ong enough to know that | kind of al so

ki nd of know sone things, right?

So if you're tal king about by right, two units,
curb cut, there you go, right? You're here for the
conversion. W're going to look at the standards that we
have. You' ve nmade your argunent in your case. And so then
as | nmentioned earlier, there's a difference between sunmary
orders and full orders. And I'mgoing to just leave it all
at that, and we'll see what we get, whatever we get before
April 10th, for a continued hearing on the additional
i nformati on that we've requested. kay?

MEMBER JOHN: Can | just -- something?

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Sure.

MEMBER JOHN: | didn't want it to seem| was | ust
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| ooking at the curb cut alone. But in terns of the inpact
on the loss of parking and that trade off, we've always
di scussed that in terns of adverse inpacts. And that's what
| was getting to. GCkay. Thanks.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: That's exactly the lines |I'm at.
Maybe | mght've phrased it a different way. But that's
exactly -- so if you bring back for nme -- if you just bring
one sheet back for Conmm ssioner John, I'mfine, either way.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: GCkay. So when do -- how nuch --
wel |, anyway, we're going to cone back here on April 10th
because |I'm not going to do this with anybody else now
because t he comm ssi oners have al ready been here, right? So
then M. My, if you could work backward for me on April 10th
when we would get stuff fromthe applicant. And then give
me enough tine also, | suppose, for a possible suppl enental
fromthe Ofice of Planning if the Ofice of Planning thinks
we need one. (kay. Based upon the information that we're
going to get fromthe applicant I'm not really sure we're
going to get yet whether or not we need a supplenental from
the Ofice of Planning. Gkay. So M. My?

MR, MOY: Yes sir. So as you say, working
backwards, we're | ooking at a continued hearing on April the
10th. If the applicant can nmake their subm ssion by Mrch
27th and then we'll give anple time -- also including the

ANC, sane date or you want nore tinme? A week after that?
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MR, BOESE: What was the date agai n?

MR MOY: The applicant would file by March the
27t h.

BZA CHAIR H LL: M. My, the ANC woul d need tine
to | ook at whatever the applicant files.

MR MOY: Ckay. That just hit ne. s a week
sufficient for you? Because | don't know what they're going
to file. 1t could be sonething or whatever. So let's try
a week. And if you need nore tinme or whatever, then send
sonething into the record, a request. So a week after March
27 woul d be April 3rd. And then a week after that woul d be
the continued hearing on the 10th of April. [It's still a
continued hearing, sotherecordis still open for the issues
that the Board is discussing. And then, of course, if OP
wants to weigh in with a supplenental, they can do that al so
a week before the hearing.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay. Does everybody have their
dat es?

MR SULLIVAN. I'min the dark alittle bit about
responses. Are we responding -- is the applicant respondi ng
to the ANC? Because the ANCis responding to sonme questions
fromthe Board. WIIl we have an opportunity to respond to
that? Are we responding to each other?

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay.

MR, SULLIVAN. O they just responding to us?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PP, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O d W N P+ O©O

148

BZA CHAIR HI LL: That's a good question. | nean,
you're welcone to respond to the ANC ["mjust trying to
figure out atinme. | wasn't |istening when M. My started

to give out the dates because that's not ny job. So M. My,
what were the dates again? Wen was the applicant going to
subm t?

MR MOY: If the applicant would submt on the
27th of March.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Gve ne a second. So the 27th
of March you'll make your submttal. And Conm ssioner, if
you coul d just give your comrents by the 27th of March that
Chai rman Hood had asked for.

ZC CHAIR HOQOD: And that's already public
testimony. | didn't ask for anything that's already --

BZA CHAIR HILL: Just clarifying.

MR, BOESE: Well, and that's my question to you.
I f my bullet points are nothing nore than clearly pulling out
what's in ny testinony, what is there to respond to, the
opportunity to --

(Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

BZA CHAIR HILL: | don't know what -- you m ght
put sonething in there that isn't what you thought. | don't
know. And so when |' msaying response, like, it just give --
you' re submitting sonething to the record. |I'mjust letting

t he applicant have an opportunity to submt.
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ZC CHAIR HOOD: M. Chairman, | wll go back and

review it nmyself. [|'Il wthdraw that.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Ckay.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Then there's nothing for nobody
to respond to because it's al ready testinony.

BZA CHAIR HI LL: Okay.

ZC CHAIR HOOD:  I'Il reviewit.

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Gkay. So you don't have to do any
homewor k, Conmm sSi oner. Ckay. You're done with that. So
now we just need everything fromthe applicant on the 27th.
kay. And | know it's a little confusing, but | think you
under stand what sone of the questions are before you. And
then that gives -- I'msorry. Then that gives tinme for the
ANC to respond by when?

MR, MOY: Yeah, the ANC to respond, if they have
any, a week later which puts us at April the 3rd. And then
we' || have the continued hearing on the 10th. Although I
understand the applicant's desire to respond to the ANC. But
if we do that, I"mgoing to need nore tine to push us beyond
April 10th,

BZA CHAIR HILL: | think the applicant can just
respond in testinony if you have anything to respond to the
ANC at the continued hearing. OCkay. So we're going to have
a limted scope hearing just one what has been requested.

O herwi se, we've taken all the testinony we're going to take
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on everything that we've done today. And | think that's it.
Anything else from anyone? |s everyone clear? | have one
conment . | know what |'d do. Ckay? Al right. Ckay.
Thank you very nuch.
M. My, do we have anything else before the
Boar d?
MR MOY: That's it fromthe staff, M. Chairnman.
BZA CHAIR HILL: Al right. W stand adjourned.
(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f the

record at 3:17 p.m)
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